FALL RIVER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT B p o g
; - o overning Boar
Bypeqptendent . fmik e ——— President: Richard Dougherty

e

Greg Hawkins e =
: G s =F > = Clerk: Megan Estes
- ; S T Trustee: John Hamilton
el ““:%’ & e =Py Trustee: Jack Hathaway
e o Z= : = = Trustee: Jeanne Norris

“Education is Power”

August 18, 2023

Teresea:

I would like to dispose of the 2 Backhoes and one forklift. The values of the items are:
1980 Case 580c Backhoe $12,000.00

1977 John Deere Backhoe $2000.00

1981 Allis Chalmers Forklift $1000.00

Thank You,

Rodd Taylor

Director of Operations

Fall River Joint Unified School District
rtaylor@frjusd.org

+530-335-2483

20375 TAMARACK AVENUE BURNEY, CALIFORNIA 96013 %< TELEPHONE [530] 335-45338 < FAX [530) 335-3115




Budget Blinds of Redding - CA Lic # B BUDGET

Quote 848191

Document 9690 TANQUERAY CT - BLINDS
REDDING,CA 96003-6812 Style and service for every budget.
Phone: (530) 226-9027

Email: jpay@BudgetBlinds.com

Account Name: Fall River Joint Unified School Web Site: https://budgetblinds.com/Redding

District / Rodd Taylor

Quote #: 8130 08/29/2023
Designer: Jerry Bay

Bill to Address Installation Address
Fall River Joint Unified School Cell : *(530) 604-6998 Fall River Joint Unified School District/
District / Rodd Taylor Work : (530) 335-2483 Rodd Taylor
44215 WALNUT ST Email : rtaylor@frjusd.org 37403 TORONTO AVE
MCARTHUR, CA 96056 Sidemark : Taylor-R BURNEY, CA 96013-4381
Customer
PO# :
Window Name Product Unit Price l Qty | Total
Class 1 - W1 SOLAR & ROLLER SHADES $382.50 1 $382.50

Enlightened Style; Product: ROLLER SHADES, Model: LATOUR ROLLER CLUTCH OPERATED,
Exterior Shade: NO, Shade Style: STANDARD, Mount: INSIDE MOUNT, Top Treatment: DECO FASCIA,
Top Treatment Color Override: NO, Continuous Valance: NO, Valance Returns: NO, Fabric Type: ESSB -
Essentials Blackout, Color; 104 - Taupe, Blinds on Headrail: SINGLE PANEL SHADE, Cord Position:
LEFT, Railroad Fabric: NO, Privacy Light Block: NO, Side-By-Side: NO,

Class 1 -W2 SOLAR & ROLLER SHADES $382.50 1 $382.50
Enlightened Style; Product: ROLLER SHADES, Model: LATOUR ROLLER CLUTCH OPERATED,
Exterior Shade: NO, Shade Style: STANDARD, Mount: INSIDE MOUNT, Top Treatment: DECO FASCIA,
Top Treatment Color Qverride: NO, Continuous Valance: NO, Valance Returns: NO, Fabric Type: ESSB -
Essentials Blackout, Color: 104 - Taupe, Blinds on Headrail: SINGLE PANEL SHADE, Cord Position:
RIGHT, Railroad Fabric: NO, Privacy Light Block: NO, Side-By-Side: NO,

Class 1 - W3 SOLAR & ROLLER SHADES $382.50 1 $382.50
Enlightened Style; Product: ROLLER SHADES, Model: LATOUR ROLLER CLUTCH OPERATED,
Exterior Shade: NO, Shade Style: STANDARD, Mount: INSIDE MOUNT, Top Treatment: DECO FASCIA,
Top Treatment Calor Override: NO, Continuous valance: NO, Valance Returns: NO, Fabric Type: ESSB -
Essentials Blackout, Color: 104 - Taupe, Blinds on Headrail: SINGLE PANEL SHADE, Cord Position:
LEFT, Railroad Fabric: NO, Privacy Light Block: NO, Side-By-Side: NO,

Class 1 - W4 SOLAR & ROLLER SHADES $382.50 1 $382.50
Enlightened Style; Product: ROLLER SHADES, Model: LATOUR ROLLER CLUTCH OPERATED,
Exterior Shade: NO, Shade Style: STANDARD, Mount: INSIDE MOUNT, Top Treatment: DECO FASCIA,
Top Treatment Color Override: NO, Continuous Valance: NO, Valance Returns: NO, Fabric Type: ESSB -
Essentials Blackout, Color: 104 - Taupe, Blinds on Headrail: SINGLE PANEL SHADE, Cord Position:
RIGHT, Railroad Fabric: NO, Privacy Light Block: NO, Side-By-Side: NO,

Class 1- W5 SOLAR & ROLLER SHADES $289.85 1 $289.85
Enlightened Style; Product: ROLLER SHADES, Model: LATOUR ROLLER CLUTCH OPERATED,
Exterior Shade: NO, Shade Style: STANDARD, Mount: INSIDE MOUNT, Top Treatment: DECO FASCIA,
Top Treatment Color Override: NO, Continuous Valance: NO, Valance Returns: NO, Fabric Type: ESSB -
Essentials Blackout, Golor: 104 - Taupe, Blinds on Headrail: SINGLE PANEL SHADE, Cord Position:
RIGHT, Railroad Fabric: NO, Privacy Light Block: NO, Side-By-Side: NO,

Class 1 - W6 SOLAR & ROLLER SHADES $289.85 1 $289.85
Enlightened Style; Product: ROLLER SHADES, Model: LATOUR ROLLER CLUTCH OPERATED,
Exterior Shade: NO, Shade Style: STANDARD, Mount: INSIDE MOUNT, Top Treatment: DECO FASCIA,
Top Treatment Color Override: NO, Continuous Valance: NO, Valance Returns: NO, Fabric Type: ESSB -
Essentials Blackout, Color: 104 - Taupe, Blinds on Headrait: SINGLE PANEL SHADE, Cord Position:
LEFT, Railroad Fabric: NO, Privacy Light Block: NO, Side-By-Side: NO,

e e

- B nds * Shu ers ;_S;ﬁafl
d i ek 9] Tl ALK S = sl

Independently owned and operated franchise Printed: 08/29/2023 _ ' Page 1 of 6




Budget Blinds of Redding - CA Lic #

Quote 848191
Document 9690 TANQUERAY CT
REDDING,CA 960036812
Quote #: 8130 08/29/2023
i Phone: (530) 226-9027
Designer: Jerry Bay Email: joay@BudgetBlinds.com

Account Name: Fall River Joint Unified School Web Site: hitps:/fbudgetblinds.com/Redding
District / Rodd Taylor

M BUDGET
B BLINDS

Style and service for every budgst.

Additional ltems Memo Unit Price | Qty | Total
Installation New installation up to two blinds, shades, etc. $129.00 1 $129.00
Additional Units Installation Blinds, Shades, $20.00 1 $20.00
Travel (Out of Area) $140.00 1 $140.00

Taxes are estimated. All Taxes will be calculated and applied at the time the order is placed.
Product Subtotal: $2,109.70
Additional Charges: $289.00
Quote Subtotal: $2,398.70
————————
Est Tax/Tax: $152.98
Towi: _$2551.68
Quote Expiration Date: 09/28/2023

Blinds = Shutters « Shades ¢ Drapes * Home Automation

Independently owned and operated franchise Printed: 08/29/203

Page 2



Budget Blinds of Redding - CA Lic # 2= BUDGET

Quote 848191

Document 9590 TANQUERAY CT - BL'NDS
REDDING,CA 960036812 Style and service for every budget.
Phone: {530) 226-9027

Email: jpay@BudgetBlinds.com

Account Name: Fall River Joint Unified School Web Site: https:/ibudgetblinds, com/Redding

District / Rodd Taylor

Quote #: 8130 08/29/2023
Designer: Jerry Bay

Notes

Blinds « Shutters - Shades - Drapes < Home Automation

Independetly owned and perated franchise Printed: 08/29/2023 Page 3 of 6



Budget Blinds of Redding - CA Lic # B BUDGET

Quote 848191

Document 9690 TANQUERAY CT D BLINDS
REDDING,CA 96003-6812 Styte and sarvice for every budget.
Phone: (530) 226-9027

Email: jpay@BudgetBlinds.comn

Account Name: Fall River Joint Unified School e site: hitps:/budgetblinds.comiRedding

District / Rodd Taylor

Quote #: 8130 08/29/2023
Designer: Jerry Bay

Terms & Conditions

GENERAL: You acknowledge you have the legal capacity to enter this agreement and that its terms and conditions are subject to review and
approval by Budget Blinds who may cancel this agreement refunding any down payment. Budget Blinds reserves the right to cancel the agreement
should Budget Blinds experience unforeseen circumstances that result in additional supply costs, including increases in materials, gasoline, and
transportation or labor costs. Further, Budget Blinds reserves the right to withdraw from the agreement in whole or in part if at any time (whether
before or after commencing work on the premises) it comes to the canclusion that the structure of the property or the land is unsuitable for Budget
Blinds techniques or that sale access to any part of the structure or land is not possible using equipment normally employed by Budget Blinds. In
the event the work cannot be performed in accordance with local codes or ordinances any payment or merchandise and/or labor made hereunder
shall be refunded and this agreement shall be null and void and of no effect.

INSTALLATION: You agree to pay to Budget Blinds the amount specified herein which will cover the price of said merchandise and the installation.
This agreement, including the specification, may not be altered or modified except by written agreement between the parties hereto and oral
understanding and agreements shall not be binding unless set forth herein. Any changes made by you in these specifications necessitating
additional merchandise or labor shali not be included or covered by this agreement but shall be provided for under separate and additional orders
from you via a written change order. In the event a condition arises that Budget Blinds was not aware of at the time it made its visual inspection of
your Premises, Budget Blinds reserves the right to adjust its price in order to reasonably perform its work in accordance with the plans and
specifications. Such adjustments shall be fully discussed with you and shall not include those conditions that should have been deleted upon a
reasonable visual inspection of your Premises. Such adjustment shall be billed one time and materials basis set forth in a written contract update
signed by you and the Budget Blinds authorized contractor. Work will be substantially completed within 90 days hereafter unless a different
estimated completion date is shown herein. You understand this is only an estimated date and you will be contacted prior to this date to schedule
the actual installation date. Failure by Budget Blinds without lawful excuse to substantially commence work within 20 days from the appropriate
date shown on the reverse is a violation of the Contractor?s License Law.

IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA: Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors State License Board. Any
questions concerning a contractor may be referred to the Registrar of the Board which has jurisdiction to investigate complaints against
contractors if a complaint is filed within three (3) years of the date of the alleged violation. The address is Contractors State License Board, PO
Box 26000, Sacramento, CA 95826. . REPRESENTATION OF CUSTOMER: You represent that any information or measurement that you have
provided to Budget Blinds are complete and correct to the best of your knowledge. You understand that an additional installation fee may be
required if any of this information is correct. Any changes required in the installation as a result of incorrect information of measurements must be
in writing and approved by Budget Blinds. Budget Blinds will not be responsible for any deiays in completing the installation that may occur as a
result of incomplete or incorrect information that you have provided to Budget Blinds or where original installation under normal situations
becomes impossible if owner requests a type of installation that is deemed unusual or out of the normal, in which case, Budget Blinds can refuse
and customer is still liable for payment.

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR SPECIAL ORDERS You certify that the product information described on the face of this order is
accurate and complete. You understand that the purchase price of the product is payable to Budget Blinds in full at the time of ordering and is not
refundable.. You also understand the products described are specifically designed and custom built and that Budget Blinds will take action upon
execution of this agreement to order and have constructed those items and set forth herein. Therefore, this agreement is not subject to
cancellation for any reason after 72 hours of order placement. The delivery date, when given, shall be deemed approximate and performance is
subject to delays caused by strikes, fires, acts of God or other reasons not under the control of Budget Blinds, as well as availability of the
product, or any component products at the time of delivery. You understand that Budget Blinds will have no obligation for the installation of the
product unless specifically arranged for by installation contract with Budget Blinds except as founder in any applicable manufacturer?s warranty,
Budget Blinds makes no warranty expressed or implied fitness for particular purpose and Budget Blinds shall have no liability for direct, indirect,

Ty HALET

I.ﬁdependenil_y owEed-a;d operate



Budget Blinds of Redding - CA Lic # - BUDGET l

Quote 848191

Document 9690 TANQUERAY CT 153 BLINDS
REDDING,CA 96003-6812 Style and service for every budget.
Phone: (530) 226-9027

Email: jpay@BudgetBlinds.com

Account Name: Fall River Joint Unified School Web Site: https://budgeiblinds.com/Redding
District / Rodd Taylor

Quote #: 8130 08/29/2023
Designer: Jerry Bay

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

Date of Transaction (See front of invoice for transaction date). You may CANCEL this transaction, without any Penalty or Obligation, within THREE
BUSINESS DAYS from the above date. If you cancel, any property traded in, any payments made by you under the contract or sale, and any
negotiable instrument executed by you will be returned within TEN BUSINESS DAYS following receipt by the seller of your cancellation notice, and
any security interest arising out of the transaction will be cancelled. If you cancel, you must make available to the seller at you residence, in
substantially as good condition as when received, any goods delivered to you under this contract or sale, or you may, if you wish, comply with the
instructions of the seller regarding the return shipment of the goods at the seller?s expense and risk. If you do make the goods available to the
seller and the seller does not pick them up within 20 days of the date of you Notice of Cancellation, you may retain or dispose of the goods without
any further obligation. If you fail to do so, then you remain liable for performance of all obligations under the contract. To cancel this transaction,
mail or deliver a signed and dated copy of this Cancellation Notice or any other written notice, or send a telegram to (See address on front of
invoice) NO LATER THAN MIDNIGHT OF THE 3RD BUSINESS DAY FROM DATE OF TRANSACTION ABOVE.

Si‘gnatu"re Date

Signatures
Ajﬂ o ¥ [25[ 2025
&

Sales Rep Date

Quote Expiration Date: 09/28/2023

Home Automation

Printed: 08/29/2023



Budget Blinds of Redding - CA Lic # piy BUDGETf

Quote 848191
Document 9690 TANQUERAY CT - BLINDS
REDDING,CA 960036812 [ EaEhiED i
Quote #: 8130 08/29/2023 Style and service for every budget.
i Phone: (530) 226-9027
Deslgner: Jerry Bay Email: jpay@BudgetBlinds.com
Account Name: Fall River Joint Unified School Web Site: hitps://budgetblinds com/Redding

District / Rodd Taylor

The cords on this product present
a potential strangulation hazard.

) For child safety, consider cordless
@n alternatives or products with
he/ inaccessible cords.

Window blind cord can STRANGLE
your child. To prevent strangulation,
purchase cordless products or products

with inaccessible cords. ® Les cordons de ce produit

présentent un risque d'éranglement.

La cuerda de la persiana puede ., Pourla sécurité des enfants, envisagez
ESTRANGULAR a su nino. , & choisir des produits sans cordon ou
Para evitar el estrangulamiento, compre Z2%J des produits dont les cordons ne sont
pas accessibles.

alternativas cuerda o productos con
cuerdas inaccesibles.

5.13&5.14

Blinds * Shutters » Shades - Drapes « Home Automation

lndependently owned and operated frachise Printed: 029/223 - Page 6 of 6



4 O OHIOPYLE PRINTS, INC. WesBanco Bank, inc. 31043 °
410 DINNERBELL RD 69-3/434
OHIOPYLE, PA 15470-1002
712012023
PAY TO THE : ' L £
7 ORDEROF_“_BQUMQLHEHlS?hDOI ] 51.14 :
; _Elﬁy_Qneand 1 1E6)¢ o st i st o ol sl SR DOLLARS fi
1A PROTECTED AGAINST FRAUDE |
Burney High School :
061347001533
Donation ;
37571 Mountain View Road :
Burney, CA 96013 S

I'D E‘- I-Dl. 3"' l:Dl- 31.000 EH':'JS BD 3 liED ? E l.ll'




A THE BLACKBAUD Pacific Gas and
¥V GIVING FUND | A Electric Company

The Blackbaud Giving Fund Check No. 1110232625
by its agent, YourCause
65 Fairchild Street Date: 8/23/2023
: Charleston, SC 29492
% Page 1 OF 1

The Blackbaud Giving Fund is pleased to present BURNEY JUNIOR-SENIOR HIGH with the enclosed grant of $120.00 made on behalf of
Pacific Gas & Electric Company/Employee Giving and its donors.

Grant Amount $120.00

Donor Details
Donor information related to these funds can be accessed securely by going to our Nonprofit Portal: hitps://nonprofit.yourcause.com to avoid
Charity Check Fees applicable to processing donations via paper check.

. View donor details by going to "Giving" then "Payments and Transactions".

. Donor information is only available on our Nonprofit Portal.

First Time Users, Establish an Account
. Visit https:/nonprofit.yourcause.com and click on "Sign up”.
. Proceed with creating your account, verifying your email, and selecting your organization.
. Once approved, you will receive a welcome email.

ACH (Direct Deposit

YourCause and The Blackbaud Giving Fund encourage you to sign up for ACH through https://nonprofit.yourcause.com.
. Click on "Administration" then "Disbursement Information” to sign up for ACH.
. ACH is our preferred method of payment because it's ecofriendly, secure, and faster.
. ACH can prevent the loss of funds if a check remains uncashed.

Have Questions?
If you have questions or concerns, please contact our Nonprofit Support Team at charity@yourcause.com.

US Grant Terms: Any grant issued by The Blackbaud Giving Fund is subject to the following terms. By accepting any grant from The

E Blackbaud Giving Fund, you represent to The Blackbaud Giving Fund that (i) your organization is formed under the laws of the U.S. and its
territories and is a public charity described in IRC secs. 509(a)(1)-(3), a political subdivision of the United States, a State, a possession of the
United States within the meaning of Section 170(c)(1) of the Code of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 or a private operating foundation
described in IRC sec. 4942(j)(3); (i) this grant will be used exclusively for your organization's exempt purposes; (iii) neither the recommending
donor nor any other donor-affiliated party will receive goods, services or impermissible benefits ( e.g., tuition, memberships, dues, admission to
events or goods bought at action, or anything of more than incidental benefit) as a result of the grant; (iv) the grant will not be used for political
contributions or campaign activities; and (v) your organization does not devote more than an insubstantial part of its activities to attempting to
influence legislation by propaganda or otherwise.

You should not provide a tax receipt for this grant. This gift was made from a donor advised fund account and The Blackbaud Giving Fund has
already provided the donor with a tax receipt for this donation.

The Blackbaud Giving Fund is an independent public charity that sponsors a donor advised fund program. Donors make irrevocable charitable
contributions to The Blackbaud Giving Fund and have the privilege of recommending grants to qualified public charities.

FOR SECURITY PURPOSES, THE BACK OF THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS AN ARTIFICIAL WATERMARK

| ¥ The Blackbaud Giving Fund Check NO. 1110232625

‘ by its agent, YourCause PNC Bank, N.A.
eVING UMD 65 Fairchild Street 88-1054/1130
Charleston, SC 29492 e . T

8/23/2023 i SHxxrkX**120. 00

& i VOID AFTER 120 DAYS
Grant terms found here: nonprofit.yourcause.com/grantterms

PAY EXACTLY One Hundred Twenty And 0/100 Dollars

PAY BURNEY JUNIOR-SENIOR HIGH
TOTHE 37571 MOUNTAIN VIEW RD

ORDER BURNEY, CA 26013-4350 459
OF %%// 775%

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

SHIHATURE HAS A BLUE BATKGHOUND « WORDER CONTAINS MSHSHRINTING __M’_ i

e e e e e e i

e

eiei023Icbesr WL i30M0OSLIe EPO053995L 7



4 THE BLACKBAUD M Pacific Gas and
)

] Y GIVING FUND Electric Company’
The Blackbaud Giving Fund Check No. 1110235261
by its agent, YourCause
65 Fairchild Street Date: 8/23/2023

Charleston, SC 29492

i

Page 1 OF 1

The Blackbaud Giving Fund is pleased to present BURNEY JUNIOR-SENIOR HIGH with the enclosed grant of $120.00 made on behalf of
Pacific Gas & Electric Company/Employee Giving and its donors.

Grant Amount $120.00

Donor Details
Donor information related to these funds can be accessed securely by going to our Nonprofit Portal: hitps://nonprofit.yourcause.com to avoid
Charity Check Fees applicable to processing donations via paper check.

. View donor details by going to "Giving" then "Payments and Transactions".

. Donor information is only available on our Nonprofit Portal.

First Time Users, Establish an Account
. Visit https://nonprofit.yourcause.com and click on "Sign up".
. Proceed with creating your account, verifying your email, and selecting your organization.
. Once approved, you will receive a welcome email.

ACH (Direct Deposit)

YourCause and The Blackbaud Giving Fund encourage you to sign up for ACH through https://nonprofit.yourcause.com.
. Click on "Administration” then "Disbursement Information” to sign up for ACH.
. ACH is our preferred method of payment because it's ecofriendly, secure, and faster.
. ACH can prevent the loss of funds if a check remains uncashed.

Have Questions?
If you have questions or concerns, please contact our Nonprofit Support Team at charity@yourcause.com.

US Grant Terms: Any grant issued by The Blackbaud Giving Fund is subject to the following terms. By accepting any grant from The
Blackbaud Giving Fund, you represent to The Blackbaud Giving Fund that (i) your organization is formed under the laws of the U.S. and its
territories and is a public charity described in IRC secs. 509(a)(1)-(3), a political subdivision of the United States, a State, a possession of the
United States within the meaning of Section 170(c)(1) of the Code of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 or a private operating foundation
described in IRC sec. 4942(j)(3); (ii) this grant will be used exclusively for your organization's exempt purposes; (iii) neither the recommending
donor nor any other donor-affiliated party will receive goods, services or impermissible benefits ( e.g., tuition, memberships, dues, admission to
events or goods bought at action, or anything of more than incidental benefit) as a result of the grant; (iv) the grant will not be used for political
contributions or campaign activities; and (v) your organization does not devote more than an insubstantial part of its activities to attempting to
influence legislation by propaganda or otherwise.

>

You should not provide a tax receipt for this grant. This gift was made from a donor advised fund account and The Blackbaud Giving Fund has
already provided the donor with a tax receipt for this donation.

The Blackbaud Giving Fund is an independent public charity that sponsors a donor advised fund program. Donors make irrevocable charitable
contributions to The Blackbaud Giving Fund and have the privilege of recommending grants to qualified public charities.

FOR SECURITY PURPOSES, THE BACK OF THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS AN ARTIFICIAL WATERMARK
Check NO. 1110235261

. ¥ The Blackbaud Giving Fund i
ThE BLACKBAUD DY IS .age.nt, Your_Cause 889132271’ 1!\!3(/)\
| GIVING FUND 65 Fairchild Street

Charleston, SC 29492 e oy sy ;
I 8/23/2023 ' SHxkxkH*kx %720, 00 !

VOID AFTER 120 DAYS i =
Grant terms found here: nonprofit.yourcause.com/grantterms

|
|
il PAY EXACTLY One Hundred Twenty And 0/100 Dollars
|
!
|

PAY BURNEY JUNIOR-SENIOR HIGH
! TOTHE 37571 MOUNTAIN VIEW RD
'; ORDER BURNEY, CA 96013-4350 e

7
oF 7%22%,,/ Dol
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
&— e e e EXOGATURE HAS A BULRE SACKIROUND » SOHDER CONTAINS wohoepwTive P o

L hd023ISeE M 1KLL E30W0SLTI EPOS53955L 7



Fall River Elementarvy

24977 Curve Street * Fall River Mills, California 96028
(530) 336-5551 * FAX (530) 336-6892*e-mail: cknoch@ftjusd.org
Website: hitp://fres.friusd.org/

Date: August 3, 2023

To: Teresea Spooner

From: Chris Knoch, Principa
RE: Deposits to donation account

Please deposit the following checks into Fall River Elementary’s
donation account #10-12-0120-09

Reading for Education Check #022011 $50.00
C & K Market Check #9520800 $29.25
Total $79.25

Thank you!!!



PATRICK NEAL RHOADS 109
3344 NW GRASS VALLEY DR

, o . 19-2/1250 WA
CAMAS, WA 98607-4003 je y 'lfMW ] W3 o
v Date

wp fol Rowr Pl | $ Zooos-
e Thousad Lfbs ol #fe [ .

Bankof America 2> /%/
For. M‘/’:"{k Z é /- A »

1L 1150000 2W; ODOOLEE?SZ7PA10409

Harland Ctarke

i

i

't
13
3
i




Fall River Elementary

24977 Curve Street * Fall River Mills, California 96028
(530) 336-5551 * FAX (530) 336-6892*e-mail: cknoch@frjusd.org
Website: http://fres. frjusd.org/

"

Date: September 5, 2023

To: Teresea Spooner |
From: Chris Knoch, Princi
RE: Donations

Please deposit the attached check into FRE’s donation account -
10-12-0120-09/

The Blackbaud Giving Fund  Check #1110232550  $775.00
(PG&E) '
The Blackbaud Giving Fund  Check #1110235188___$775.00

Total $1550.00

Thank you

Ooua 1S



& THE BLACKBAUD Pacific Gas and

¥ GIVING FUND Electric Company’

The Blackbaud Giving Fund Check No. 1110235189
by its agent, YourCause
65 Fairchild Street Date: 8/23/2023
t Charleston, SC 29492
% Page 1 OF 1

The Blackbaud Giving Fund is pleased to present FALL RIVER JUNIOR-SENIOR HIGH with the enclosed grant of $315.00 made on behalf of
Pacific Gas & Electric Company/Employee Giving and its donors.

Grant Amount $315.00

Donor Details
Donor information related to these funds can be accessed securely by going to our Nonprofit Portal: https://nonprofit.yourcause.com to avoid
Charity Check Fees applicable to processing donations via paper check.

. View donor details by going to "Giving" then "Payments and Transactions”.

. Donor information is only available on our Nonprofit Portal.

First Time Users, Establish an Account
. Visit hitps:/nonprofit.yourcause.com and click on "Sign up"”.
. Proceed with creating your account, verifying your email, and selecting your organization.
. Once approved, you will receive a welcome email.

ACH (Direct Deposit)

YourCause and The Blackbaud Giving Fund encourage you to sign up for ACH through https://nonprofit.yourcause.com.
. Click on "Administration” then "Disbursement Information” to sign up for ACH.
. ACH is our preferred method of payment because it's ecofriendly, secure, and faster.
. ACH can prevent the loss of funds if a check remains uncashed.

Have Questions?
If you have questions or concerns, please contact our Nonprofit Support Team at charity@yourcause.com.

US Grant Terms: Any grant issued by The Blackbaud Giving Fund is subject to the following terms. By accepting any grant from The
E Blackbaud Giving Fund, you represent to The Blackbaud Giving Fund that (i) your organization is formed under the laws of the U.S. and its

* territories and is a public charity described in IRC secs. 509(a)(1)-(3), a political subdivision of the United States, a State, a possession of the
United States within the meaning of Section 170(c)(1) of the Code of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 or a private operating foundation
described in IRC sec. 4942(j)(3); (ii) this grant will be used exclusively for your organization's exempt purposes; (iii) neither the recommending
donor nor any other donor-affiliated party will receive goods, services or impermissible benefits ( e.g., tuition, memberships, dues, admission to
events or goods bought at action, or anything of more than incidental benefit) as a result of the grant; (iv) the grant will not be used for political
contributions or campaign activities; and (v) your organization does not devote more than an insubstantial part of its activities to attempting to
influence legislation by propaganda or otherwise.

You should not provide a tax receipt for this grant. This gift was made from a donor advised fund account and The Blackbaud Giving Fund has
already provided the donor with a tax receipt for this donation.

The Blackbaud Giving Fund is an independent public charity that sponsors a donor advised fund program. Donors make irrevocable charitable
contributions to The Blackbaud Giving Fund and have the privilege of recommending grants to qualified public charities.

FOR SECURITY PURPOSES, THE BACK OF THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS AN ARTIFICIAL WATERMARK
| Check NO. 1110235189

< The Blackbaud Giving Fund
TuE sLackeaup DY its agent, YourCause PNC Bank, N.A.
| GIVING FUND 65 Fairchild Street 88-1054/1130
: Charlestan, SC 29492 DATE | AMOUNT
| 8/23/2023 : GHrkxK**%x315_ 00

: ; VOID AFTER 120 DAYS
| Grant terms found here: nonprofit.yourcause.com/grantterms

PAY EXACTLY Three Bundred Fifteen And 0/100 Dellars

PAY FALL RIVER JUNIOR-SENIOR HIGH
TO THE PO BOX 340
ORDER MCARTHUR, CA 96056-0340 o) A
e aﬂf% / 7////'"‘,%
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
A - Wi . | HSRATURE HAS A BLUE BACKGRIOUND » BORDER CORTAING MCROPRNTING P

*hLd0235889¢ KN 1LE3005L7E EPO053895L7F



.I 'S
v

THE BLACKBAUD

4 THE BLACKBAUD
V' GIVING FUND

The Blackbaud Giving Fund
by its agent, YourCause

65 Fairchild Street
Charleston, SC 29492

Pacific Gas and
) Electric Company’

Check No. 1110232551

Date: 8/23/2023
Page 1 OF 1

The Blackbaud Giving Fund is pleased to present FALL RIVER JUNIOR-SENIOR HIGH with the enclosed grant of $315.00 made on behalf of
Pacific Gas & Electric Company/Employee Giving and its donors.

Grant Amount

Donor Details

$315.00

Donor information related to these funds can be accessed securely by going to our Nonprofit Portal: https://nonprofit.yourcause.com to avoid
Charity Check Fees applicable to processing donations via paper check.
. View donor details by going to "Giving" then "Payments and Transactions”.

. Donor information is only available on our Nonprofit Portal.

First Time Users, Establish an Account

. Visit https://nonprofit.yourcause.com and click on "Sign up".
. Proceed with creating your account, verifying your email, and selecting your organization.
. Once approved, you will receive a welcome email.

ACH (Direct Deposit)

YourCause and The Blackbaud Giving Fund encourage you to sign up for ACH through https://nonprofit.yourcause.com.
. Click on "Administration” then "Disbursement Information” to sign up for ACH.
° ACH is our preferred method of payment because it's ecofriendly, secure, and faster.
. ACH can prevent the loss of funds if a check remains uncashed.

Have Questions?

If you have questions or concerns, please contact our Nonprofit Support Team at charity@yourcause.com.

US Grant Terms: Any grant issued by The Blackbaud Giving Fund is subject to the following terms. By accepting any grant from The

to The Blackbaud Giving Fund that (i) your organization is formed under the laws of the U.S. and its
bed in IRC secs. 509(a)(1)-(3), a political subdivision of the United States, a State, a possession of the
United States within the meaning of Section 170(c)(1) of the Code of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 or a private operating foundation
described in IRC sec. 4942(j)(3); (ii) this grant will be used exclusively for your organization's exempt purposes; (iii) neither the recommending
rty will receive goods, services or impermissible benefits ( e.g., tuition, memberships. dues, admission to

Blackbaud Giving Fund, you represent
territories and is a public charity descri

donor nor any other donor-affiliated pa

events or goods bought at action, or anything of
contributions or campaign activities; and (v) your

influence legislation by propaganda or

otherwise.

more than incidental benefit) as a result of the grant; (iv) the grant will not be used for political
organization does not devote more than an insubstantial part of its activities to attempting to

You should not provide a tax receipt for this grant. This gift was made from a donor advised fund account and The Blackbaud Giving Fund has

already provided the donor with a tax r

eceipt for this donation.

The Blackbaud Giving Fund is an independent public charity that sponsors a donor advised fund program. Donors make irrevocable charitable
contributions to The Blackbaud Giving Fund and have the privilege of recommending grants to qualified public charities.

FOR SECURITY PURPOSES, THE BACK OF THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS:AN ARTIFICIAL WATERMARK

The Blackbaud Giving Fund
by its agent, YourCause

GIVING FUND 65 Fairchild Street

PAY

TO THE
ORDER
OF

Charlestan, SC 29492

FALL RIVER JUNIOR-SENIOR HIGH

PO BOX 340
MCARTHUR, CA 96056-0340

971

wiad023ICE5 e

n1:30405L 75

Check NO. 1110232551

PNC Bank, N.A.
88-1054/1130
DATE ' AMOUNT !
8/23/2023 Gx**kxk A%k **315. 00 |
— W] . -

N T "VOID AFTER 120 DAYS.
Grant terms found here: nonprofit.yourcause.com/grantterms

PAY EXACTLY Three Hundred Fifteen And 0/100 Dollars

Dozt [ 7ot

AUTHORIJZED SIGNATURE

E?O0535995L 7



FALL RIVER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2 2023/2024

Resolution Regarding Sufficiency or Insufficiency of
Instructional Materials

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Fall River Joint Unified School District, in order to comply
with the requirements of education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on September 13,
2023, at 6:00 PM, which is on or before the eighth (8t") week of school (between the first day that
students attend school and the end of the eighth (8™) week from that day) and which did not take
place during or immediately following school hours, and;

WHEREAS, the governing board provided at least ten (10) days notice of the public hearing posted
in at least three (3) public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of the
hearing, and;

WHEREAS, the governing board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of the
community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public, and;

FOR A FINDING OF SUFFICIENT INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS:

WHEREAS, Information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the public
meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks, and instructional materials were provided to all
students, including English learners, in the district/, and;

WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil
has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, and;

WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student,
including English learners, which are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent
with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks in the following subjects:

e Mathematics
e Science
e History-Social Science



e English/language arts, including the English language development component
of an adopted

WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil enrolled in
foreign language or health classes, and;

WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes offered in
grades 9 —12, inclusive;

THEREFORE, It is resolved that for the 2023-2024 school year, the Fall River Joint Unified School
District has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned to the
academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum
frameworks.

PASSED and ADOPTED this 13t day of September, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Board Superintendent

Printed Name Printed Name

Clerk of the Board Superintendent

Date



FALL RIVER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION # 3 -2023/2024

RESOLUTION FIXING THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR GANN

WHEREAS, in November 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly known
as the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIlI-B to the California Constitution; and,

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, commonly
called Gann Limits, for public agencies including school districts; and,

WHEREAS, the District must establish a revised Gann Limit for the 2023-2024 fiscal year in
accordance with the provisions of the Article XIlI-B and applicable statutory law;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of the Fall River Joint Unified
School District does provide public notice that the attached calculations and documentation of the
Gann Limits for the 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 fiscal years are made in accord with applicable
constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations in the
budget for 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed by
Proposition 4;

PASSED and ADOPTED this 13t day of September, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Clerk of the Board Superintendent

Printed Name Printed Name

Clerk of the Board Superintendent

Date




A d 2€: £202/9/6 ‘Pajuld

| abed

00°59€'2S

00°S9€'2S

9€'965'/2)

9€°955'221

00'€LE'LY

00°€LE'}E

¥1°20L'8

$2°202'8

00°0¥Z'622

00'0¥2'62¢

6.°052'0€2

6.°06.'0€2

00'9S€'SLL’

S 00°95€'SVL'S

Zb25€'260'S

2y'28€'260'S

000

000

000

00°0

00°88.'26

00°882°26

S5°08€'9Y

G5'08E 9P

00°89€'SS

00°89€'SS

€L°91S'PS

€L°915'%S

jebpng y2-£202

{endy g¢-2202

00°b¥0'L

790’

000

00°0

0070

000

00°L40'L

00°470')

LWy90'L

L7'90'L

ajewys3 zd ¥2-€202

yoday zd £2-2202

00°0

_

00°0

£2-220Z 0} sjuswsnipy

Lpp90‘L

Z2-120¢ 03 sjuswisnipy

20'2€2'289"

8

08'400'}

08'%00°L

9/'261'v6S"

A 9.'26¥'v6S 'L

[enPY £2-2202

|enPY Zz-L2oe

£ Uo(sIo TomsIq NNYD ‘@It

L'OA SOV'S - alemyjos Buipodey jeidueuld SOV'S

uopesnps Jo

(v08 102(gQ) saxe jejuawajddng

(e08 108[q0) sexel ,s1ea A Jolid

(2108 100[q0) sexel |ioy painoesun

(1708 1991Q0) SexeL ||IoY paIndag

(6208 109[qO) seXeL nart-uj/suoljus Agns JoYlo
(zz08 192[q0) xeL plalA taquiy

(1.z09 199lqQ) Loijdwax3 ,s1aumoatloH

(z9 pue '6p ‘10 Spund) SNOLLNIAENS ANY

1doq e1woytien

3o~

< w6 &

«

¢
s
SAXVYL

a3AIzoad aivy
31V1S/S3AXVL 40 SAIII0Ud TVvI0T dVAA LNIYAND D

(zg snid 19 aun) vav zd ¥v3A LNIHENO YLOL
(D U 'v wiod) vav S|ooyos Japeyo [ejoL
(9v un 'y wiod) YAy zZi-) [elolL

£
K4
L

(10u181p BY) Y

Buipodel sjooyas J1epeyo 10) YV 8pnjou] pue sHodal aouepua)e uolas|jo) eje( juawuoliaddy |edioulid 0} 81F PINOYS BJep £2-220Z

vav NNVO dV3A LNFHHND 9

(anoge gy aurq ul

pasejua are pwy suoneudoidde ayj o) sjuawlisnipe y) Ajuo pue ‘siajsuel) sayjo pue suoneziueBbioal 'sasde) 1013sIp 10J AUQ)

vav yv3A ¥Oldd OL SLNJWLSNravy

(gv snujw vy snid gy saur)
1INIT HV3 A ¥OIdd OL SINIWLSNIavy 1vLOL
sosealou| pa aciddy 19J0A Jo sosde :sso

sasgealou) pe aoiddy Jejop Aleiodwe)

s104SUBl| 18Y)Q pue suoljeziueBloay ‘sesdeT jomisiq

< w8 ©

‘€

LIAIT HY3IA HOIYd OL SINIWLSNravy

(uwnjoa Ad ‘11 euryjpeoletd)
LIWE SNOLLYINJOHddY MY A HORd NI

Viva ¥v3A

(uwnjoo Ad 'e8 8ur/peojeld) YAV NNVO ¥VIA ¥OINd 2

b

(3a9 @y} 0} papodas ejep uues tee k joud SJOMISIP WOL} ale yQY UUeD pue Jwi suoijendoiddy |enjay 2g-1202

HOlMd 'V

siejoy
[=eq
paisjuz

Siususn(py ejeq
pajoeyx3

sfego)
[e1eq
paisjuz

JSusunsnlpy ejeg
pajoesxg

suoye|nojed
vT-£20T

suone|noed
£2-720T

(€2-ZZ0Z)YHLrL8OVEa
NNVO uliog
0000000 68669 SP

suope|najes jwy suopesdoiddy 3o 1ns1q jooyss

£2-2202 123, [e9sy
sjenidy payiprieun

payiun )

fjuno9 ejseys
ulof 18a1y jled



Wd 2¢e'¥ £€202/9/6 ‘Pajubd

00°L¥1'€00'02

00'tPL'£00'02

L€°6¥0'200'€Z

LE'SY0200'€T

z ebedq

£ UOISIOA 'JoUISIQ NNYD

L'9A SOVS - eiemyjos Buiioday |eioueuld SOVS

uopeonp3g o

(6628-0008 $128[00 'zg '3 60 'L0 SPUNJ) SANUa ASY [B10)

NOLLYTIN3TVD 1S3HILNI ¥0d viva

1deq elwoyien

‘Lt

00°86%'z'0L | 00°0 00°86%'2.¢'0L | 00'98€'999'6 | 00°0 00°98€'999'6 (520 snid pzD saur)
Q3AIR03Y Al 3VLS WIOL ‘92
00°0 00°0 (00°€0€'€61) (00°€0g'¢6)) (6109 192Iq0) S1E3 A 10l1d - PIY BIEIS HWIT SNUBABXM/J4DT  'ST
00°'861'2p'0L 00°86v'2.¥'0L | 00°689'658'6 00°'689'658°6 (zL08 Pue 108 S198fq0) AD - 4407 V2
_ (29 pue ‘60 ‘10 SPUN4) QIAIFOAN AIV ILVLS
89°062'/€8 000 00°9€6'989 12'226'056 000 65'695'008 (zz0 ubnomyy 610 seur) SNOISNTOXT VIOL €2
S 3 7 - 3 . SalEpUE[ [EI9PD4 JO PaIBPIO-UN0Y papunun 18ylo  ‘zg
s1800) Uonebaibasaq psjepueyy Uno) pasinguiaiun  °Lg
1oy salljIqESI] YIM SuedlBWY  0Z
SNOISNTOX3 ¥IHLO
00°8£6'989 00°9£6'999 65°695'008 65°695'008 (6668-0068 5192Iq0 '0G48 ©0IN0SaY '|,( PUN4) JUNOIDY SOUBUSIUIBIN PRIOHISeY dUINOY  'Of|
T OV e sjosfoid AepinQ [eyided paijlend a6l
89'25€'051 89°2G€'051 (sjunowe pajenobau apnjaul Jou op 'ZOEE B LOSE "Siqe woly Auo sjunoue pajepuelwt Ajiesapa) Jsjug) aiedpaiy  “ef|
SNOILYI3dO¥ddY a3an19x3
00°219'€0E'S | 00°0 00°ZL9'€0€'S | 9€'995°059'S | 00°0 9€£'695'059'S (210 snid g9 saur)
SIXVL 40 SA3I00Ud WWOOTVLOL '8
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 (¥168 192[Q0) (saxe} 901 A19S 1gap $S89X3) pung
CD:QEMUNN_ pue }sa19ju] puog woly pung felsueg o) /L
(29 pue '60 ‘10 SPund) SINNIAIY T¥O0T ¥IHLO
00°219'€0E'S | 00°0 00°£L9'€0€'S | 9€°595'069's | 00°0 9£'696'059'G (510 ubnaiyy 1 saui)
SNOLLN3ABNS ANY S3XVL WIOL "9}
Awmom .QQEOV SaXe) >tmao;n_ 10 N8I ul s|ooyag 18uey 0} siajsuel] ‘G}
000 i 00°0 00°0 o 000 (soxe) 8 noqe 8y 10} asoyy AlUO) (6298 199[q0) saxel
4407-uoN -CmDUC__mD wol} U] pue saljjeuaq 1
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 (Auo saxe]) (zzog 103[qQQ) SaXeL WSIOBA PY-UON 18W10 ‘€l
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 | (1298 198[q0) sexel |soied  ‘zi
00°0 00°0 000 000 (5298 '® /708 $199(q0) Spun4 juswidoja ASpay "wWwoy ||
000 00°0 §9'908'€8E 59°908'€8€ (2808 108(q0) sexe) nart-uy Y0 "0}
000 00°0 00°'0 00°0 (808 199[q0) sexe| Juenbulaq wouy ‘Juj pue ssljeusd ‘g
(00°'£28'292) (00'¢28'292) | (88°015'86C) (88°015'862) (5v09 199{q0) (dvy3) pund uoieawbny “A9Y ‘P38
sjejo JSjuawysnipy ejeq s[ejoL (Spuaunsnipy ejeq
feyea pajoesxy feyeq pajoelx3
palajug paidjul
suonenaje) suone|najen
¥2-£202 £2-2202

(£2-z202Z)VHIrL4OVved

NNVD wiogd

0000000 68669 S¥

suone[naje) ywi suopeidoiddy Jo1usiq [ooyas

£2-2202 1e3A [2951d
s|emay paypneun

RAuno) ejseyg

PalIun JUIOF JAALY (1B



Nd 2€'v €202/9/6 ‘Pajulld

¢ obed

Jabpng vz-£202

1emdY €2-2202

€ UoIsiap 1ousid NNV alid

1'9A SOVS - erlemjos Buiiodey |E19UBUl] SOVS

w1 suoyeridosddy pajsnipy |y

uoneonp3 Jo jdeq elwayied

AMVHNANS

0070 (pa snuiw pea aur)
1°Z06. UOH22G P09 JUIWUIIA0E
13 Jnui ayy o3 spuswsnipy gl
20'2€2'259'8 (98@ snuiw gQ snid eeq saur)
LIAIMT IHL OL LO3raNS SNOILYINdOYddY Tv10L P
.2'226'056 (g2 aur) suonendoiddy pepnjox3 :§sa7 0
06°G66'6.LY'V (8 8uI) suonUaAGNS 8lBIS  'q
y'86L'E2L'S (g2 8ur) senua sy oo B
ywi ay; o} 02lgng suoljeudolddy |ejo) ‘6
10'294'SSE'Y 06'S66'6.7't (o192 LRY) SS9
10 gz auiq ueyj Jejealf jou Ing ‘gz snjd L@ SnuIW $Q S8UIT 0 ‘B9 BUIT JO JBJEDID) SSXE| JO SPBad0Id Ul PIY 91ejs B
8L'6LL'6LE’'S ¥v'8SL'ECL'S (ezQ snid gQ saur) sexe| jo spaaoold (007 (€10 '
81°205'g) (z6°90¥'28) (loggsnd
6Q sau] sawy [z snuiw 4z saur]] AQ papiAIp §Z0 dur) Jwi |2oo uj Buiunog jsassiu)
S9XE| JO SPa3d0Id Ul SSNUI ARY |0 7
SZ¥9Z'LIEY 96°985'256'€ | (qaQ Jo egQ saur] jo J8jesl) Jwi [2907 Ul Pl 8)B]S Aleulwijald ‘2
SZPIC'LLE'Y ImWImlwnm.FNM,m.ﬂ._ (0102 uey) SS8) JOU
1nq 620 SNid G SNUIW Q SBUI 10 823 BUN 4O 12858T) JWIT (2007 Ul PIY SIEIS WNWIXEW
00°026'¥21 0z'62L'LeL (018z uey) sse( 40 9Z0 BuI uey) =
1ejeaib Jou Ing ‘00p'ZS 40 €8 BUIT SeW)) 0ZL$ 10 19)E8ID) I [8907 Ul Pl 81RIS WNWIUI
uonENoed Ply ajels Aleujwiald ‘9
00°L19'E0E'S 9€£°695'069'S (810 aur) 1sale1u| Buipnjoxg senue Asy 18207 G
LIWIT IHL OL LO3rans SNOILYIRIdOUddY
15°065'2€8'8 20'2€2'259'8 (eQ sawn gq sow }Q saur)
LININ SNOILYIHdO¥ddY AMYNIAITEYHd ¢
08260 £650°} (s2or|d |ewioap anoy o} puno) ([Lv snid gv] Aq
psplAIp £8 saul) juaw)snlpy uoneindod weiboiq g
ha % GG920°L juawisnipy uonejju| °z
20°262'259'8 9,°26v'v6S'L | (9v snd 1y saur) Jwi weibold Jes A Jold pasiAeY L
LINIT SNOILYINdOddd Y AYVYNIWITIAd
19bpng 2-€202 lenyoy £2-2202 SNOILYINITVYI LIWIT SNOILYIHAONddY "d
00°000'2€ 00°000'2E (z6°90%'228) (co00v'228) (2998 pue 09gg s102lqo 'z9 pue ‘60 ‘40 Spund)
SJUSUI}S3 AU| UD LINJaY pUe }selalu| [Bj0] 8T
sjelal LSjuauysnipy eeq s|ejol JSiuawisnipy ejeq
reyeq pajoenxy feleq pajorsixy
paisjug paiajug
suoje|najey suone|najey
ve-£eoz £¢-2202

(£2-ZZ0Z)VHIrL M9 Ve

NNVO wiog

0000000 68669 Sv

suone|naes jw|q suofjeisdoiddy 3a14351Qq |oOYIg
£2-220T 1ea |edsid
S|enjay pajipneun

fjunog ejseys
payiuf julor JaAly jled



Wd 2€'v £€202/9/6 ‘Pajuld

 abed

g UoISIa "PUISIg NNYD ‘2l
L'9A SOVS - eremyjos Bujuodey |e1oueuld SOVS
uoyeonp3 1o jdaq ejwoyied

JBquINN auoyd }oejuod

69¥C-G€E-0€S

uoslad 19eju0) uues)

1aucodg easals)

,"uwinjos syuawisnipe ayj Ul Aljua yoes 4o uoljeue|dxs ue mo|aq ap|Aoid ases|d ,,

] : 10°2€2'259'8 (P6q aur)
jlwi ay) o0} Joa(qng suopepdosddy -z}

15°065'2€8'9 ' - 20'2€2'259'8 5 (oL@ snid yq saut7)

s|ejoy sSjuauysnipy eleq siejoL «Stuauysnipy ejeq

ejeq pajoesx3 ejeq pajorang

paJajug paiajuy

suonenajen suope|noen
yZ-£Z02 £2-2202

(Ez-2Z02)VHIrL¥O VA suope|nofed | suojelidoiddy Ja1sig [00YOS funo) ejseys
NNYO o4 £2-2202 1294 |eosid PaNIUN JUIOL JBAIM fled

0000000 68669 SY

Sjemay pajlpneun



GANN Medicare Amounts 22-23

264288.20
292385.96
154835.79
13370.81
150352.68
12626.94
34447.25

28230.10

153697.54

8077.09

100973.09

97845.83
417891.53

16594.43

3203.72
63652.62
48158.66

34779.25

25612.76

10761.73

22072.98
6839.50
73489.26
6013.29

19791.29

21837.20
22989.51
20357.99
32622.26
57323.07
44770.86
25170.86

Orgid AcctFundCode AmtDr
30 01
31 01
32 01
32 09
34 01
38 01
41 01
42 01
45 01
46 01
47 01
48 01
49 01
49 09
50 01
51 01
52 01
55 01
57 01
58 01
59 01
60 01
61 01
65 01
66 62
74 01
75 62
76 62
77 62
78 62
80 62
81 62
82 01

8.24.23 Business Ihservice Packet

29752.67

Page 35 of 59



SSchc_Jol
ﬁ{VICES
Lalifornia

A Enplogee-Owm ol Compom

O

FISCAL REPORT

PUBLIC EDUCATION'S POINT OF REFERENCE FOR MAKING EDUCATED DECISIONS

It's Time to Calculate Your Gann Limit

% BY PATTI F. HERRERA, EDD Copyright 2023 School Services of California, inc. posted August 23, 2023

Each year, state and local government agencies are required to calculate their annual “Gann Limit,” which is intended to constrain
their yearly spending by linking year-to-year changes in expenditures to changes in inflation and population. School districts and
county offices of education (COEs) are among the local governments subject to these annual requirements.

Education Code Section (EC §) 1629 and EC § 42132 require county boards of education and school district governing boards,
respectively, to adopt resolutions identifying the estimated spending limit for the current fiscal year and the actual spending limit
for the preceding fiscal year at a regular or special meeting. COEs must adopt this resolution by October 15, while school districts
must do so by September 15.

Local Gann Limits are calculated by multiplying the prior-year limit by the percent change in per capita personal income and
average daily attendance. If a district’s or COE’s revenues exceed its Gann Limit, it is required to increase its spending limit by
“borrowing” from the state’s limit in an amount equal to its proceeds of taxes (see Government Code Section [GC §] 7902.1).
Conversely, if a district’s or COE’s Gann Limit is higher than its proceeds of taxes, it must decrease its limit by an amount equal to
its revenues.

As a reminder, the 2022 Budget Act amended GC § 7901—the yearly Gann Limit calculation—to exclude from local proceeds of taxes
the annual deposits into a district’s or COE’s Routine Restricted Maintenance Account, which has been incorporated into the
Standardized Account Code Structure (SACS) Form Gann.

More information on the annual Gann Limit requirement, calculation, and recent changes can be found on the California
Department of Education’s website here.

The 2023 SACS software and user guide can be accessed here.



Fall River Joint Unified School District
Instructional Minutes - Calculation
2023-2024

Name of School Site Burney Elementary School
School Year 2023-2024
Grade Level Kindergarten

Regular School Day

Beginning time of regular school day

Ending time of regular school day

Regular School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes

Minus afternoon recess minutes

Equals Regular School Day Instructional Minutes

Multiplied by number of regular school days

Equals Total Regular School Day Minutes

Minimum School Day

Beginning time of minimum school day

Ending time of minimum school day

Minimum School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes

Minus afternoon recess minutes

Equals Minimum School Day Instructional Minutes

‘Muttiptied by number of minimum school days

Equals Total Minimum School Day Minutes

Other School Day:

Beginning time of other school day

Ending time of other school day

Other School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes

Minus afternoon recess minutes

Equals Other School Day Instructional Minutes

Muttiplied by number of other school days

Equals Total Other School Day Minutes

‘Total Number of School Days

Total Annual Instructional Minutes

1986-87 Requirement * 36,000

8:15
2:35
400

20

40

20

320
144
46,080

8:15

1:15

300
20
40

200

36
7,200

180

53,280

* Any district that offered more than these minutes during 1982-83 must offer the longer

1982-83 minutes in the current year to qualify for incentive funding.

See Tick Mark Legend at

G:\Schools\Forms\Attendance\instructionalMinutes-Calculation.xls  Grades 1-3



Fall River Joint Unified School District
Instructional Minutes - Calculation

Name of School Site Burney Elementary
School Year 2023-2024
Grade Level Grades 1-3

Regular School Day

Beginning time of regular school day

Ending time of regular school day

Regular School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes

Minus afternoon recess minutes

[Equals Regular School Day Instructional Minutes
Multiplied by number of regular school days
Equals Total Regular School Day Minutes

Minimum School Day

Beginning time of minimum school day

Ending time of minimum school day

Minimum School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes

Minus afternoon recess minutes

Equals Minimum School Day Instructional Minutes
Multiplied by number of minimum school days
Equals Total Minimum School Day Minutes

Other School Day:

Beginning time of other school day
Ending time of other school day
Other School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes

Minus afternoon recess minutes

Equals Other School Day Instructional Minutes
Multiplied by number of other school days
Equals Total Other School Day Minutes

Total Number of School Days

Total Annual Instructional Minutes

1986-87 Requirement * 50,400

8:15
2:35
400
20
40
20
320
144
46,080

8:15

1:15

300
20
40

200

36
7,200

180

53,280

* Any district that offered more than these minutes during 1982-83 must offer the longer

1982-83 minutes in the current year to qualify for incentive funding.

See Tick Mark Legend at

G:\Schools\Forms\Attendance\lnstructionalMinutes-Calculation.xis  Grades 1-3



Fall River Joint Unified School District
Instructional Minutes - Calculation

Name of School Site Burney Elementary
Grade Level Grades 4 -6
School Year 2023-2024

Regular School Day
Beginning time of regular school day

Ending time of regular school day

Regular School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes

Minus afternoon recess minutes

Equals Regular School Day Instructional Minutes
Multiplied by number of regular school days
Equals Total Regular School Day Minutes

Minimum School Day

Beginning time of minimum school day

Ending time of minimum school day

Minimum School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes

Minus afternoon recess minutes

[Equals Minimum School Day Instructional Minutes
‘Multiplied by number of minimum school days
Equals Total Minimum School Day Minutes

Other School Day:

Beginning time of other school day
Ending time of other school day
Other School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes

Minus afternoon recess minutes

Equals Other School Day Instructional Minutes
Multiplied by number of other school days during
Equals Total Other School Day Minutes

Total Number of School Days

Total Annual Instructional Minutes

1986-87 Requirement * 54,000

8:15

2:35

400
15
40

345
144
49,680

8:15

1:15

300
15
40

240

36
8,640

180

58,320

* Any district that offered more than these minutes during 1982-83 must offer the longer

1982-83 minutes in the current year to qualify for incentive funding.

See Tick Mark Legend at

G:\Schools\Forms\Attendance\lnstructionalMinutes-Calculation.xls  Grades 4-6



23-24 Instructional Minutes-Calculation K - FRE

Fall River Joint Unified School District
Instructional Minutes - Calculation

Name of School Site FALL RIVER ELEMENTARY
Grade Kindergarten

Grade Level

Regular School Day

Beginning time of regular school day

Ending time of regular school day

Regular School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes

Minus afternoon recess minutes

Equals Regular School Day Instructional Minutes

Multiplied by number of regular school days during 2023 - 24
Equals Total Regular School Day Minutes

Minimum School Day

Beginning time of minimum school day

Ending time of minimum school day

Minimum School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes

Minus afterncon recess minutes

Equals Minimum School Day Instructional Minutes
Multiplied by number of minimum school days during 2023 - 24

Equals Total Minimum School Day Minutes

Minimum School Day (April 2023 for Incoming K Screening)

Beginning time of regular school day
Ending time of regular school day
Regular School Day Minutes
Minus morning recess minutes
Minus lunch period minutes
Minus afternoon recess minutes
_Equals Regular School Day Instructional Minutes
‘Multiplied by number of regular school days during 2023 - 24
Equals Total Regular School Day Minutes

Total Number of School Days

Total Annual Instructional Minutes

1986-87 Requirement * 36,000

* Any district that offered more than these minutes during 1982-83 must offer the longer

8:30
14:45
375

(20)
355

133
47,215

8:30
13:15
285

(20)
265

43
11,395

8:30
12:20
230

(20)
210
840
180

59,450

1982-83 minutes in the current year to qualify for incentive funding.

6/26/2023 10:47:17

Other School Day: Late Start

Beginning time of other school day

Ending time of other school day

Other School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes

Minus afternoon recess minutes

Equals Other School Day Instructional Minutes

Equals Total Other School Day Minutes

10:30
14:45
255

(20)

235

‘Multiplied by number of other school days during 2(_____ -



23-24 Instructional Minutes-Calculation 1 - 2 - FRE

6/26/2023 10:44:59

Fall River Joint Unified School District
Instructional Minutes ~ Calculation

Name of School Site FALL RIVER ELEMENTARY
Grades 1 -2

Grade Level

Regular School Day

Beginning time of regular school day

Ending time of regular school day

Regular School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes

Minus afternoon recess minutes
_Equals Regular School Day Instructional Minutes
; Multiplied by number of regular school days during 2023 - 24
Equals Total Regular School Day Minutes

Minimum School Day

Beginning time of minimum school day

Ending time of minimum school day

Minimum School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes

Minus afternoon recess minutes

_Equals Minimum School Day Instructional Minutes |
‘Multiplied by number of minimum school days during 2023 - 24

Equals Total Minimum School Day Minutes

Other School Day: Late Start
Beginning time of other school day
Ending time of other school day
Other School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes

Minus afternoon recess minutes

Equals Other School Day Instructional Minutes

‘Muttiplied by number of other school days during 2023 - 24
Equals Total Other School Day Minutes

Totat Number of School Days

Total Annual Instructional Minutes

1986-87 Requirement * 50,400

* Any district that offered more than these minutes during 1982-83 must offer the longer

8:30
14:50
380
(20)
(45)

315
137
43,155

8:30
13:26
295

(20)
(45)

230
43
9,890

10:30
14:50
260

- (45)

215

180

53,045

1982-83 minutes in the current year to qualify for incentive funding.



23-24 Instructional Minutes-Calculation 3 - 6 - FRE

Fall River Joint Unified School District
Instructional Minutes - Calculation

Name of School Site FALL RIVER ELEMENTARY
Grades 3 -6

Grade Level

Regular School Day

 Total Number of School Days

Total Annual Instructional Minutes

1986-87 Requirement * 54,000

Beginning time of regular school day 8:30
Ending time of regular school day 14:55
Regular School Day Minutes 385
Minus morning recess minutes (15)
Minus lunch period minutes (45)
Minus afternoon recess minutes -
Equals Regular School Day Instructional Minutes 325
Multiplied by number of regular school days during 2023 - 24 137
Equals Total Regular School Day Minutes 44,525
Minimum School Day
Beginning time of minimum school day 8:30
Ending time of minimum school day 13:30
Minimum School Day Minutes 300
Minus morning recess minutes (15)
Minus lunch period minutes {45)
Minus afternoon recess minutes -
_Equals Minimum School Day Instructional Minutes 240
.Multiplied by number of minimum school days during. 2023 - 24 43
Equals Total Minimum School Day Minutes 10,320
Other School Day: Late Start Day
Beginning time of other school day 10:30
Ending time of other school day 14:55
Other School Day Minutes 265
Minus morning recess minutes -
Minus lunch period minutes (45)
Minus afternoon recess minutes -
Equals Other School Day Instructional Minutes 220
‘Multiplied by number of other school days during 2023 - 24 =
Equals Total Other School Day Minutes =
180

54,845

* Any district that offered more than these minutes during 1982-83 must offer the longer
1982-83 minutes in the current year to qualify for incentive funding.

6/26/2023 10:44:12



Fall River Joint Unified School District
Instructional Minutes - Calculation
2023-2024

Name of School Site Burney Jr. Sr. High School
Grade Level Grades 7-12

Regular School Day

Beginning time of regular school day 8:04
Ending time of regular school day 3.15
Regular School Day Minutes 431
Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes (40)
Minus afternoon recess minutes

Equals Regular School Day Instructional Minutes 391
Multiplied by number of regular school days 5 141
Equals Total Regular School Day Minutes 55,131

Minimum School Day

Beginning time of minimum school day 8.04
Ending time of minimum school day 12:30
Minimum School Day Minutes 266

Minus morning recess minutes
Minus lunch period minutes
Minus afternoon recess minutes -

Equals Minimum School Day Instructional Minutes 266
Multiplied by number of minimum school days 39
Equals Total Minimum School Day Minutes 10,374

Other School Day: Late Start Day

Beginning time of other school day 10:04
Ending time of other school day 3:15
Other School Day Minutes 311

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes (40)
Minus afternoon recess minutes &
Equals Other School Day Instructional Minutes 271

‘Multiplied by number of other school days -
Equals Total Other School Day Minutes -

‘Total Number of School Days 180
Total Annual Instructional Minutes 65,505
1986-87 Requirement * 64,800

* Any district that offered more than these minutes during 1982-83 must offer the longer
1982-83 minutes in the current year to qualify for incentive funding.

See Tick Mark Legend at

G:\Schools\Forms\Attendance\lnstructionalMinutes-Calculation.xls Exampie



Fall River Joint Unified School District
Instructional Minutes - Calculation

Name of School Site Fall River Junior-Senior High School
Grade Level Grades 7-12

Regular School Day

Beginning time of regular school day 8:04
Ending time of regular school day 3:15
Regular School Day Minutes 431
Minus morning recess minutes -
Minus lunch period minutes (40)
Minus afternoon recess minutes -
Equals Regular School Day Instructional Minutes 391
Multiplied by number of regular school days 5 141
Equals Total Regular School Day Minutes 55,131

Minimum School Day

Beginning time of minimum school day 8.04
Ending time of minimum school day 12:30
Minimum School Day Minutes 266

Minus morning recess minutes -
Minus funch period minutes -
Minus afternoon recess minutes -

Equals Minimum School Day Instructional Minutes 266
Multiplied by number of minimum school days 39
Equals Total Minimum School Day Minutes 10,374

Other School Day: Late Start Days

Beginning time of other school day 10:04
Ending time of other school day 3:15
Other School Day Minutes 312

Minus morning recess minutes -
Minus lunch period minutes -
Minus afternoon recess minutes

Equals Other School Day Instructional Minutes 312
Multiplied by number of other school days -
Equals Total Other School Day Minutes -

Total Number of School Days 180
Total Annual Instructional Minutes 65,505
1986-87 Requirement * 64,800

* Any district that offered more than these minutes during 1982-83 must offer the longer
1982-83 minutes in the current year to qualify for incentive funding.

See Tick Mark Legend at

G:\Schools\Forms\Attendance\instructionalMinutes-Calculation.xis  Example



Fall River Joint Unified School District
Instructional Minutes - Calculation

2023-2024
Name of School Site Mt. View High School
Grade Level Grades 9-12
Regular School Day
Beginning time of regular school day 8.00
Ending time of regular school day 11:30
Regular School Day Minutes 210
Minus morning breakfast (10)
Minus break (15)
Minus afternoon recess minutes -
Equals Regular School Day Instructional Minutes 185
Multiplied by number of regular school days 5 180
Equals Total Regular School Day Minutes 33,300

Minimum School Day

Beginning time of minimum school day

Ending time of minimum school day

Minimum School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes

Minus lunch period minutes

Minus afternoon recess minutes

Equals Minimum School Day Instructional Minutes
‘Multiplied by number of minimum school days
Equals Total Minimum School Day Minutes

Other School Day:

Beginning time of other school day

Ending time of other school day

Other School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes -

Minus lunch period minutes -
Minus afternoon recess minutes -
Equals Other School Day Instructional Minutes -
Multiplied by number of other school days =
Equals Total Other Schoo! Day Minutes -

Total Number of School Days 180
Total Annual Instructional Minutes 33,300
1986-87 Requirement * 32,400

* Any district that offered more than these minutes during 1982-83 must offer the longer
1982-83 minutes in the current year to qualify for incentive funding.

See Tick Mark Legend at

G:\Schools\Forms\Attendance\lnstructionalMinutes-Calculation.xls Example



Fall River Joint Unified School District
Instructional Minutes - Calculation

2023-2024
Name of School Site  Soldier Mt. High School
Grade Level Grades 9-12
Regular School Day
Beginning time of regular school day 8:00
Ending time of regular school day 1:30
Regular School Day Minutes 330
Minus morning breakfast (10)
Minus break (15)
Minus lunch (40)
Equals Regular School Day Instructional Minutes 265
Multiplied by number of regular school days § —_— 141
Equals Total Regular School Day Minutes 37,365
Minimum School Day
Beginning time of minimum school day 8:00
Ending time of minimum school day 11:30
Minimum School Day Minutes 210
Minus morning breakfast (10)
Minus break (15)
Minus afternoon recess minutes -
[Equals Minimum School Day Instructional Minutes 185
Multiplied by number of minimum school days 39
Equals Total Minimum School Day Minutes 7,215
Other School Day:
Beginning time of other school day
Ending time of other school day
Other School Day Minutes
Minus morning recess minutes -
Minus lunch period minutes -
Minus afternoon recess minutes -
Equals Other School Day Instructional Minutes -
Multiplied by number of other school days -
Equals Total Other School Day Minutes -
Total Number of School Days 180
Total Annual Instructional Minutes 44,580
1986-87 Requirement * 32,400

* Any district that offered more than these minutes during 1982-83 must offer the longer
1982-83 minutes in the current year to qualify for incentive funding.

See Tick Mark Legend at

G:\Schools\Forms\Attendance\instructionalMinutes-Calculation,xls Example



Fall River Joint Unified School District
Instructional Minutes - Calculation
2023-2024

Name of School Site Burney Community Day School
Grade Level Grades 7-12

Regular School Day

Beginning time of regular school day 8:00
Ending time of regular school day 3.00
Regular School Day Minutes 420
Minus morning breakfast (10)
Minus lunch (40)
Minus break (10)
Equals Regular School Day Instructional Minutes 360
‘Multiplied by number of regular school days 5 180
Equals Total Regular School Day Minutes 64,800

Minimum School Day

Beginning time of minimum school day

Ending time of minimum school day

Minimum School Day Minutes

Minus morning breakfast

Minus break

Minus afternoon recess minutes

Equais Minimum School Day Instructional Minutes
Multiplied by number of minimum school days
Equals Total Minimum School Day Minutes

Other School Day:

Beginning time of other school day

Ending time of other school day

Other School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes -

Minus lunch period minutes -
Minus afternoon recess minutes -
Equals Other School Day Instructional Minutes -
Multiplied by number of other school days -
Equals Total Other School Day Minutes -

;To,tgl Number of School Days 180
Total Annual Instructional Minutes 64,800
1986-87 Requirement * 64,800

* Any district that offered more than these minutes during 1982-83 must offer the longer
1982-83 minutes in the current year to qualify for incentive funding.

See Tick Mark Legend at

G:\Schools\Forms\Attendance\lnstructionalMinutes-Calculation.xls Example



Fall River Joint Unified School District
Instructional Minutes - Calculation
2023-2024

Name of School Site  Fall River Community Day School
Grade Level Grades 7-12

Regular School Day

Beginning time of regular school day 8:00
Ending time of regular school day 3:00
Regular School Day Minutes 420
Minus morning breakfast (10)
Minus lunch (40)
Minus break (10)
Equals Regular School Day Instructional Minutes 360
‘Multiplied by number of regular school days 5 180
Equals Total Regular School Day Minutes 64,800

Minimum School Day

Beginning time of minimum school day

Ending time of minimum school day

Minimum School Day Minutes

Minus morning breakfast

Minus break

Minus afternoon recess minutes

Equals Minimum School Day Instructional Minutes
Multiplied by number of minimum school days
Equals Total Minimum School Day Minutes

Other School Day:

Beginning time of other school day

Ending time of other school day

Other School Day Minutes

Minus morning recess minutes -

Minus lunch period minutes -
Minus afternoon recess minutes -
Equals Other School Day Instructional Minutes -
‘Multiplied by number of other school days &
Equals Total Other School Day Minutes -

Total Number of School Days 180
Total Annual Instructional Minutes 64,800
1986-87 Requirement * 64,800

* Any district that offered more than these minutes during 1982-83 must offer the longer
1982-83 minutes in the current year to qualify for incentive funding.

See Tick Mark Legend at

G:\Schools\Forms\Attendance\instructionalMinutes-Calculation.xls  Example



>/
¥ oy )

P
¥ -
v
'E ! |
5
v e L i . \ Pos-

oLl

Arrival Time:

-Supervision for Jr. Raiders will begin at 7:.45am.
-Breakfast begins at 7:45am.

-The first bell rings at 8:12 AM."

-Students are tardy past 8:15 AM and need to stop in the
office before going to class.

Recess:

TK-K: 9:50-10:10
1st/2nd: 10:10-10:30
3rd-4th: 10:30-10:50
sth - 6th: 9:50-10:10

Lunch:

TK-K: 11:05-11:45
1st/2nd: 11:25-12:05
3rd-4th: 11:50-12:30
5th - 6th: 12:15-12:55

Afternoon Recess:
TK-K: 12:50-1:10
ist-2nd 1:15-1:30

Dismissal Time:
-School dismisses Monday through Thursday at 2:35 PM,
and on Friday at 1:15 PM.




youni|  GlL-l -0€-¢l youni|  GlL-l -0¢€:Cl

(ulw g9) UL|+0€:2L - G2 1L | (uw L) pIg| .02l - 0211

(ulw 09) Wwo| 0z:LL-0z:0L|| (uiw Q) leuoint| GLiLL -SGE:0l

(ulw 09) S| SL:0L -GlL:6 (Ui 02) puz| 0£:0l -02Z:6

(Ui 99) Uy .0L:6-+0:8 (U 1.2) 1SL| «S1:6-¥0:8

AVAldd d109| | Avardd N33uo

youn Joj asesjoy Aled,,

sjuswasunouuy B abpa|d,

(uiw 0g) .l SGL:€-G2¢ (Ui 0G) . Gli€-922

(uiw 0g) Wyo| 0z:2-0¢:l (uiw 0g) yo| 0zZ:Z2-0¢:l

(uiw Qg) ysg| gziL-sgezLl | (uwog) ys| Gzl -S€2l

(ulw Gg) uy| oc:zh-seiLLl | (uwop)| youni| 0€:Zh-0S:LL

(uw op)| youni| o¢€:LL-0g:0L| | (uw gg) Y| ««0G:11 - G0l

(uiw 0g) PJg|,«0G:01 - 00:0L| | (ulw Qg) pig| 0S:0l - 00:0l

(uiw 0g) puz| GS6-G0:6 (uiw 0g) puz| GG6-50:6

(Ui 9g) 1SL| .00:6-#0:8 (uiw 9g) 1SL| .00:6 - ¥0:8
31NA3HDS 1139 HOIH JOINNF| | ITNA3IHIOS 1139 HOIH ¥OIN3S

¥20¢-€20¢ 31NA3HOS 1138
TOOHOS HOIH "dS "dr AINJNg




Nd 0€'L YIG/UIS/Up/PIE
Wd sZ'L puzasi
Wd 0Z:1L uspeblepuiy
s|essiwsiq >mD wnuwiuiy
$zZILI9 - €2ILLI8
Slil-svizlh oS
05:ZL - 022} /Pl
0Z:Z1 - 85 4L puzasi
GGiLL - 0€iLL b
Ssaday gounT)
Szl - 08'CL wo/e
0Z:2Zl - S0:2) Uip/pig
GG -SELL puzpsi
0€:LL - 0LiLL M
Bliajajed - yaunt
INd §5°C [esS|WsIp Yig-pig
INd 0S:Z [essiWSIp puz-s|
Wd s¥'e [ESSIWSIP M/ML
Nd 1L Nd 0g:zl youn| uig/yis
INd 0521 Nd 50:ZL youn| Yy/pie
Wd 02:21 WY 5€:1) youn| puzasL
NV GS°LL AV OLiL) youn| 31
Y 05:01 WY 0v:0L puzasi
NV GE0L WY 0Z:01 we/Is
NV GL:0L NV 00:0L Wy/pig
NV 00:0L WY S1'6 )|
NV S7°6 NV 0€'6 ML
WY 0v:6 NV 0€:6 puzps|
pug ulbeg §S909y
NV 0€:8 veis
WV SZ'8 Bujuiem

9|Npayos [[39 ¥¢ - £€¢

00'000'vS

00'S¥8'vS
00°SeSs vy
0o0'0ze'ol

sajnuiy palinbay

081
cze  Ig1 ‘Boy
(174 b Ul

SIINUIp [EJ0L oFelipowiaju]

00"000'vS

00°5v8'vS
00°525 vy
00°0Z€‘0L

S9JNuUIy palinbay

08l
6ze g1 ‘Bay
ove N4 U

SoynuUIy (230 ojelpawiou]

00°00%'0S

00°SH0‘€S
00°6SLEY
00°068'6

sajnuily paiinbay

08l
Gle gt ‘Bay
0£C 24 UiN

00°000'9€

00'599°6S
00°s1T'Ly
00°019°})

sajnuip paJinbay

08}
cse  TEL 1nd
(\Jk4 £V Ul
(1]%4 14 Aep Z/1

(i ops 1)
ove

Gl 0€'lL -Gt
SLiL-o0gech

Sl 0g¢) -Se0l
SE0l - 0¢:01

0L} 0c0l -o0€8

W SAeq UIN

(imuiw 0psL)
ovz
0F 0L -0SEL
05:ZL - 5024
0Ll S0:ZL-&Li0L
§L:0L - 00:0)
06 00:0L-0E8

ut SAeq UIN

(meuiw 06%L)
(114

§9 Gzl -0¢¢l
0cel - Sl
S¥ Ge'll - 0G:0)
0S:0l - 0¥:01
09 O¥0l -0v6
0v'6 - 0€'6
09 0€6-0¢8

(Ui gegl)
0/2
ogi}
0Ll 0Z:L-0EiLL
0E:LL - 0LiLL
09L OLiLL-0E'8

Ui SAeq UIN

}10:¥S:Cl £20¢/6¢/8

gee
001 sse|)  §82-Si)
uaung  GLiL - 0EZ1L
St SSe|D  DEZL - SE0L
ssa03y  GE0L - 0204
oLl sse|D  0Zol - 0ee
veiLi9 - €TILLI8
“u me-ms
Gze
Sel sse|)  GG'¢-0S:Ch
youny 0S¢l - S0'¢t
oLl sse|g G0l -GlL:0l
$S809Y  GL:0l - 00:01
06 sselD  00:01 - 0€:8
YTiLI9 - €2/LLI8
“ur Ui - pig
sle
05T SSBe|D) 08T -022l
youn  0ZZL - SELL
Sy SSBID  GE'L) - 0501
sse08y (S0l - 001
09 SSBID  OF:0L -0%'6
sse09Y  OF6- 086
09 sse|D  0e6-0e8
YZIL9 - €2ILLI8
R puz-3si
oLz
0% SSe[D 0Z'¢l -0g'L)
younq  QgiLl -0l
09l SSe|D  QL:LL -0¢8
(shep v - (gz/0Z/Y-S2ILLIY)
i uopeblapury
(sjuawissassy ) Bujwooui)
GSE
saAB9T sNg 00:€
G61l Sse[y  Stig-0etLL
youn  0gtLl -0LibL
091 SSe|D  QL°lL -0g8
VveILI9 - €TILLI8
ui Uopeblopury]

SIINUIN '§ 9INPAUSS SSB[D V2-6¢

JH 4 - seInulw R BINPSYdS ¥¢-€¢



or SIT - 0eCl guny oy ST - 08Tl youn’y
09 ot<cl - 0¢lI L] 0L ot<cl - OCII ¢
09 ¢<STIT - S¢0I 91 0¥ SIFIT - SE0T  «[BLIOIM],
0L 0201 - OI6 ves | 0L 0¢01 - 0C6 vl
19 606 - 08 v| IL SI:6 - +0-8 I
poLRg poLdd
PI0D ong
Aepriyg

ST:1 ¥e SuISS[usI(Y - ANPIYIS [P ALPLAT & MO[[0] [[IM I[NPIYIS Av( WnIrUI[y

unany pesy v 0T NND Moygg «
0¢ Sl:t - §6¢¢ L
0S 0¢c - 0t1 9
0¢ 4] B T S
oy 0¢¢l - 0811 yPunT SH
0S oecr - Oovll HI v
0s 0¢-IT - 0011 SH v
oy eIl = §G0I ypuny gr
0¢ S0l - S001 ¢
09 00-0T - 006 vxC
IS 68 - 08 I

poLg

Aeps.any ], - ABPUOA

¥c0c-€20c

S[NPaYyos |I°g

100y0S YBIH "IS-"i oAl [led

£C0T/T/8



Mt. View High School Bell Schedule

2023-2024

M-F
8:00 — 8:20 Instruction
8:20 — 8:30 Breakfast
8:30 — 10:00 Instruction
10:00 — 10:15 Break
10:15 - 11:20 Instruction

11:20 Dismissed/Lunch



Soldier Mt. High School Bell Schedule

2023-20224

M-T
8:00 — 8:20 Instruction
8:20 — 8:30 Breakfast
8:30 — 10:00 Instruction
10:00 — 10:15 Break
10:15 - 11:20 Instruction
11:20 — 12:00 Lunch

12:00 — 1:30 Instruction

Friday
8:00 — 8:20 Instruction
8:20 — 8:30 Breakfast
8:30 — 10:00 Instruction
10:00 — 10:15 Break

10:15 — 11:30 Instruction



Burney Community Day School

2023-2024
M-F

8:00 — 9:00 Instruction
9:00 — 10:00 Instruction
10:00 — 10:10 — Break
10:10 — 11:20 Instruction
11:20 - 12:00 — Lunch
12:00 - 1:00 Instruction
1:00 — 1:10 — Break
1:10 — 2:00 Instruction
2:00 - 3:00 Instruction

3:00 Dismissed



Fall River Community Day School

2023-2024
M-F

8:00 —9:00 Instruction
9:00 — 10:00 Instruction
10:00 — 10:10 — Break
10:10 — 11:20 Instruction
11:20—12:00 — Lunch
12:00 — 1:00 Instruction
1:00 —- 1:10 — Break
1:10 — 2:00 Instruction
2:00 — 3:00 Instruction

3:00 Dismissed



Fall River Joint Unified School District
2022-2023 Education Protection Account (EPA)

Actual Expenses

Proposition 30, The School and Local Public Safety Protection Act of 2012,
approved by the voters on November 6, 2012, temporarily increased the states
sales tax rate for all taxpayers and the personal income tax rates for upper-
income taxpayers.

The new revenues generated from Proposition 30 are deposited into a newly
created state account called the Education Protection Account (EPA). School
districts, county offices of education, and charter schools (LEAs) receive funds
from the EPA based on their proportionate share of the statewide revenue limit
amount. A corresponding reduction is made to an LEA’s revenue limit EPA
entitlement. LEAs receive EPA payments quarterly.

Proposition 30 provides that all K-14 local agencies have the sole authority to
determine how the funds received from the EPA are spent, but with these

provisions:

e The spending plan must be approved by the governing board during a
public meeting.

e EPA funds cannot be used for the salaries or benefits of administrators or
any other administrative costs.

e Each year, the local agency must publish on its website an accounting of
how much money was received from the EPA and how the funds were
expended.

Fall River Joint Unified School District’s actual 2022-2023 EPA Entitlement was
$1,447,523.00. It was proposed that EPA funds be used to cover salary and
benefit costs of non-administrative certificated staff. Fall River Joint Unified
School District funded 14.50-certificated FTE and had $864.77 to carry over to the
2023-2024 school year.



Education Protection Account
Program by Resource Report
Expenditures by Function - Detail

Expenditures through: June 30, 2023
For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

[Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 1,642.67
Revenue Limit Sources--LCFF 8010-8099 1,447,523.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 1,449,165.67
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
(Objects 1000-7999)
Instruction 1000-1999 1,448,300.90
Instruction-Related Services
Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00
Pupil Services
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00|
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00
Health Services 3140 0.00
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00
Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00|
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00||
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00|
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00||
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00"
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00||
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00|
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 1,448,300.90
BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 864.77




California Department of Education
June 2021

American Rescue Plan Act
Elementary and Secondary School Relief Fund (ESSER IlI)
Safe Return to In-Person Instruction
Local Educational Agency Plan Template

Background on ESSER

The American Rescue Plan Act (ARP) signed into law on March 11, 2021, provided nearly $122 billion for the Elementary
and Secondary School Relief Fund (ESSER). ARP ESSER, also known as ESSER IlI, funds are provided to State educational
agencies in the same proportion as each State received under Title I-A of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act
(ESEA) in fiscal year (FY) 2020. The U.S. Department of Education (ED) published Interim Final Requirements (IFR) on April
22, 2021 requiring Local Educational Agencies (LEAs) receiving ESSER Ili funds to submit an LEA Plan for the Safe Return to
In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services. If an LEA had already developed a plan for safe return to in-person
instruction and continuity of services prior to the enactment of ARP that meets the statutory requirements of section
2001(i) but did not address all of the requirements in the IFR, the LEA must revise and post its plan no later than six months
after receiving its ESSER Ill funds. This applies even if an LEA has been operating full-time in-person instruction but does
not apply to fully virtual schools and LEAs.

The IFR and ARP statute, along with other helpful resources, are located here:

e April 2021 IFR: https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2021-04-22/pdf/2021-08359.pdf

e ARP Act text: https://www.congress.gov/117/bills/hr1319/BILLS-117hr1319enr.pdf

s Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) COVID-19 School Operation Guidance:
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/schools-childcare/operation-
strategy.html#fanchor 1616080023247

e ED COVID-19 Handbook Volume I:https://www?2.ed.gov/documents/coronavirus/reopening.pdf

e ED COVID-19 Handbook Volume li:https://www2.ed.gov/documents/coronavirus/reopening-2.pdf

s ESEA Evidence-Based Guidance:https://oese.ed.gov/files/2020/07/guidanceuseseinvestment.pdf

e ED FAQs for ESSER and Governor’s Emergency Education Relief
(GEER):https://oese.ed.gov/files/2021/05/ESSER.GEER .FAQs 5.26.21 745AM FINALbOcd6833f6f46e03ba2d97
d30aff95326002804519ef3b18ea602db4b32b1d99.pdf

Purpose of the Template

The IFR issued by ED outlines several requirements for all LEAs that receive ESSER Il funds, including that LEAs have in
place a plan for ensuring safety during in-person instruction (either in-progress or planned) as well as ensuring continuity
of services should the LEA or one or more of its schools be required to close temporarily for COVID-19-related public health
reasons in the future. LEAs who had a plan in place by March 11, 2021, which incorporated opportunity for public comment
and was posted publicly have six months from the date their ESSER |l Assurances were completed to update and revise
the plans to meet those requirements. Examples of previous plans that may be allowable would be a completed Cal/OSHA
or Assembly Bill 86 plan, as long as it meets the requirements previously stated. LEAs which did not have a statutorily
compliant plan in place as of March 11, 2021, must create and post this plan within 30 days of completing their ESSER III
Assurances.

If you have questions as to which category applies to your LEA, please contact EmergencyServices@cde.ca.gov. Plans are
required for all LEAs, regardless of operating status, unless an LEA is fully virtual with no physical location. All plans must
be reviewed, and, as appropriate, revised, at least every six months to incorporate new or revised CDC guidance and other
changed factors.

This template has been created to assist LEAs in the creation of these plans and to ensure all required elements are met.
The following requirements and assurances pertain to both the statutory requirements and the IFR published by ED. LEAs
may provide any additional information they believe are helpful in assessing their plan. If you have any questions, please
contact EmergencyServices@cde.ca.gov.

2021 Safe Return to In-Person Instruction for Fall River Joint Unified School District Pagelof3



LEA Plan for Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services

LEA Name: Fall River Joint Unified School District

Option for ensuring safe in-person instruction and continuity of services:
has developed a plan

1. Please choose one:

x The LEA had a plan, as of March 11, 2021, that is already compliant with the ARP statute and will review and, as
appropriate, revise it every six months to take into consideration the additional requirements of the IFR; or

NOTE: If your LEA already has a compliant plan as of March 11, 2021, and has assured such by checking the
box above, then you may skip questions 2-4 and complete the Assurance and Contact sections.

The LEA has amended/created a plan compliant with the IFR using this template and has posted/will post it
within 30 days of completing the ESSER Ill Assurances.

NOTE: If checking the box above that you are using this template to meet the 30 day plan requirements, you
must respond to each question in the template.

Please note whether the LEA has a compliant plan and include a link to the plan, or acknowledge that the LEA is
submitting a new plan and will post it within 30 days of receiving funds.

2. The LEA will maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other school and LEA staff, and the extent to
which it has adopted policies, and a description of any such policies, on each of the CDC’s safety recommendations,
including: universal and correct wearing of masks; modifying facilities to allow for physical distancing; handwashing
and respiratory etiquette; cleaning and maintaining healthy facilities, including improving ventilation; contact tracing
in combination with isolation and quarantine, in collaboration with the State, local, territorial, or Tribal health
departments; diagnostic and screening testing; efforts to provide vaccinations to school communities; appropriate
accommodations for children with disabilities with respect to health and safety policies; and coordination with State
and local health officials.

Describe how the LEA will maintain, or continue to maintain, health and safety policies and procedures. Include a
description of any adopted policies and procedures regarding the CDC’s safety recommendations (or available LEA
website links to such policies). Include descriptions of appropriate accommodations adopted and coordination
efforts conducted with outside State and local health officials. Please include or describe current public health
conditions, applicable State and local rules and restrictions, and other contemporaneous information that informs
your decision-making process.

3. The LEA will ensure continuity of services, including but not limited to services to address students’ academic needs
and students’ and staff social, emotional, mental health and other needs, which may include student health and
foodservices.

Describe how the LEA will ensure continuity of services in case isolation, quarantine, or future school closures are
required, including how the LEA will meet the needs of students with disabilities and English learners.

2021 Safe Return to In-Person Instruction for Fall River Joint Unified School District Page 2 of 3



4. The LEA sought public comments in the development of its plan and took those comments into account in the
development of its plan.

Describe the LEA’s policy or practice that provided the public with an opportunity to provide comments and feedback
and the collection process. Describe how any feedback was incorporated into the development of the plan.

In addition, the LEA provides the following assurances:

x The LEA has made (in the case of statutorily compliant plans) or will make (in the case of new plans}) its plan
publicly available no later than 30 days after receiving its ARP ESSER allocation.

o Please insert link to the plan:
frjusd.org

x The LEA sought public comment in the development of its plan and took those public comments into account
in the development of its plan.

X The LEA will periodically review and, as appropriate revise its plan, at least every six months.
x The LEA will seek public comment in determining whether to revise its plan and, if it determines revisions are
necessary, on the revisions it makes to the plan.

x If the LEA revises its plan, it will ensure its revised plan addresses each of the aspects of safety currently
recommended by the Centers for Disease Control(CDC), or if the CDC has revised its guidance, the updated
safety recommendations at the time the LEA is revising its plan.

X The LEA has created its plan in an understandable and uniform format.

x The LEA’s plan is, to the extent practicable, written in a language that parent can understand, or if not
' practicable, orally translated.

x The LEA will, upon request by a parent who is an individual with a disability, provide the plan in an alternative
format accessible to that parent.

The following person or persons is/are the appropriate contact person for any questions or concerns about the
aforementioned plan.

Please list name(s), title(s), address, county, and contact information for the person or persons responsible for
developing, submitting, and amending the LEA plan.

Merrill Grant, Superintendent Teresea Spooner, District CBO  Shaun Davis, Administrative Assistant 20375
Tamarack Avenue Burney, CA 96013 Shasta (530) 335-4538

2021 Safe Return to In-Person Instruction for Fall River Joint Unified School District Page 30f 3



FALL RIVER JOINT
UNIFIED

School District

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2022

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Fall River Joint Unified School District Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D. mgrant@frjusd.org
Superintendent 530-335-4538
Total amount of funds received by the LEA: Date of Public Meeting prior to adoption: Date of adoption at public meeting:
$357,852 November 10, 2021 December 15, 2021
EC 41480

(a)(2) A school district, county office of education, charter school, or state special school may expend the funds received pursuant to this subdivision from
the 2021-22 fiscal year to the 2025-26 fiscal year, inclusive. School districts, county offices of education, charter schools, and state special schools shall
coordinate the use of any federal funds received under Title Il of the federal Every Student Succeeds Act of 2015 (Public Law 114-95) to support
teachers and administrators with the expenditure of funds received pursuant to this subdivision.

(b) A school district, county office of education, charter school, or state special school shall expend funds apportioned pursuant to this section to provide
professional learning for teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals who work with pupils, and classified staff that interact with pupils, with a focus
on any of the following areas:

(1) Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an instructional setting and beginning teacher or administrator induction, including, but not
limited to, coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations with a focus on
retaining teachers, and offering structured feedback and coaching systems organized around social-emotional learning, including, but not
limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-management, social awareness, relationships, and responsible decision-making skills,
improving teacher attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and supporting learning communities for educators to engage in a
meaningful classroom teaching experience.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Fall River Joint Unified School District Page 1 of 7



Planned Activit Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Total Budgeted
y 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 per Activity

Induction: Projecting five preliminary 25,200 33,600 58,800.00

credentials to be cleared annually

Book Study: $50X80- Classroom management;

Science of Reading; Trauma Informed

Practices

Paid sub, such as a counselor or PE teacher to

cover for teachers to observe each other, 28

days per school year (four sites, seven days

per) $180.81

After school Yoga or other form of exercise for

staff self-care two days per week, 30 wks, four

sites, $30

Counselor to provide professional development 36890.33 6204.75 43,095.08

to staff on SEL and available to staff for

personal counseling needs to improve attitudes

about one's self and others

Subtotal 25,200.00 33,600.00 36,890.33 6,204.75 0.00 101,895.08

(2) Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all subject areas,
including English language arts, history-social science, science, technology, engineering, mathematics, and computer

science.
A Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Total Budgeted

Rlanneg i civiTy 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 per Activity
Google Summits: PD annually: $50 per person
for 35 attendees
Ren Place Additional PD to better implement
programs
Odysseyware: Available at comp sites to help
close learning gaps
ViewSonics: PD to better utilize to full capacity
Elevate Science: In-person PD
Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Fall River Joint Unified School District

Page 2 of 7



(3) Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and lead to accelerated learning.

Planned Activity

Budgeted
2021-22

Budgeted
2022-23

Budgeted
2023-24

Budgeted
2024-25

Budgeted
2025-26

Total Budgeted
per Activity

Motivational Activities: attendance, academic
and behavior awards

Parent Contact: Paras paid to make daily
phone calls

Before and after school tutoring to help
students catch up after absences

Counseling services to reengage students who
struggle with attendance, academics or
behavior

36890.33

6204.75

43,095.08

Subtotal

0.00

0.00

36,890.33

6,204.75

0.00

43,095.08

(4) Strategies to implement social-emotional learning, trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access to mental health
services, and other approaches that improve pupil well-being.

Planned Activit Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Total Budgeted
y 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 per Activity

Trauma Informed PD for addressing individual

and group needs: $400 for a trainer and $250

stipend for participants

Suicide Intervention Training

Kelvin (purchase past free pilot date)

Counselors to address individual and small 36890.33 6204.75 43,095.08

group SEL needs

Capturing Kids' Hearts: $400 per participant

Subtotal 0.00 0.00 36,890.33 6,204.75 0.00 43,095.08

(5) Practices to create a positive school climate, including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training around implicit bias,
providing positive behavioral supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a schoolsite’s culture to one that values
diverse cultural and ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Fall River Joint Unified School District

Page 3 of 7



actual or perceived characteristics, including disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, language, nationality,
race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual orientation.

Planned Activity

Budgeted
2021-22

Budgeted
2022-23

Budgeted
2023-24

Budgeted
2024-25

Budgeted
2025-26

Total Budgeted
per Activity

PBIS training and coaching: $500 site +1.95
per student x two sites

Anti-Bullying Curriculum: Second Step: $7,342
per site x two sites. For a five year contract

Peaceful Playgrounds PD for all yard duty and
behavior coaches: $999 per site or $99 person

Restorative Justice Trainers: $1,900 + $60 in
materials, educators $450 after first year

Online resources for students to participate in
further education regarding Restorative Justice

Counselors to support positive school climate
with restorative justice, student led restorative
justice councils; to provide professional
development for staff in positive school climate

36890.33

6204.75

43,095.08

Subtotal

0.00

0.00

36,890.33

6,204.75

0.00

43,095.08

(6) Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including, but not limited to, universal design for learning, best practices for early
identification, and development of individualized education programs for individuals with exceptional needs.

Planned Activity

Budgeted
2021-22

Budgeted
2022-23

Budgeted
2023-24

Budgeted
2024-25

Budgeted
2025-26

Total Budgeted
per Activity

Additional para time for SPED

Study Lab for struggling students who don't
qualify for special programs (Native or SPED)
at the junior/senior high level

Provide community educational programs so
additional people become qualified to apply for
open paraprofessional positions

Increase paraprofessional time to attract more
qualified applicants

Subtotal

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Fall River Joint Unified School District

Page 4 of 7




(7) Instruction and education to support implementing effective language acquisition programs for English learners, which may
include integrated language development within and across content areas, and building and strengthening capacity to
increase bilingual and biliterate proficiency.

et Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Total Budgeted
L ERIEE G 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 per Activity
Additional paraprofessional time 36,231 36,231.00
Subtotal 0.00 36,231.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,231.00

(8) New professional learning networks for educators not already engaged in an education-related professional learning network
to support the requirements of subdivision (c).

. Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Total Budgeted
HEGEE AT 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 per Activity
Staff self selected PD 4250.49 4,250.49
Counselors to lead site and district networks 36890.33 6204.75 43,095.08
Subtotal 4,250.49 0.00 36,890.33 6,204.75 0.00 47,345.57

(9) Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7 into pupil
instruction for grades 7 to 12, inclusive.

S Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Total Budgeted
Planned Activity 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 per Activity
On site PD for 7-12 teachers
Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Fall River Joint Unified School District

Page 5 of 7




(10) Instruction, education, and strategies for certificated and classified educators in early childhood education, or childhood

development.

Planned Activit Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Total Budgeted
y 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 per Activity
PD and/or units for TK, K teachers: Three
units=$500
Counselors to assist certificated/classified 36890.33 6204.78 43,095.11
educators in strategies in early childhood
education
Subtotal 0.00 0.00 36,890.33 6,204.78 0.00 43,095.11
Summary of Expenditures

ey Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Total Budgeted
PN ALY 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 per Activity
Subtotal Section (1) 25,200.00 33,600.00 36,890.33 6,204.75 0.00 101,895.08
Subtotal Section (2) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Section (3) 0.00 0.00 36,890.33 6,204.75 0.00 43,095.08
Subtotal Section (4) 0.00 0.00 36,890.33 6,204.75 0.00 43,095.08
Subtotal Section (5) 0.00 0.00 36,890.33 6,204.75 0.00 43,095.08
Subtotal Section (6) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Section (7) 0.00 36,231.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,231.00
Subtotal Section (8) 4,250.49 0.00 36,890.33 6,204.75 0.00 47,345.57
Subtotal Section (9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Section (10) 0.00 0.00 36,890.33 6,204.78 0.00 43,095.11

Totals by year 29,450.49 69,831.00 221,341.98 37,228.53 0.00 357,852.00

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Fall River Joint Unified School District

Total planned expenditures by the LEA:

357,852.00

Page 6 of 7




Note:
Per EC 41480 (d)(2): On or before September 30, 2026, the LEA must report detailed expenditure information to the California Department of
Education, including, but not limited to:

» specific purchases made;

+ the number of the following educators who received professional development:

o Teachers;

Administrators;
Paraprofessional educators;
Classified staff.

O OO

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Fall River Joint Unified School District Page 7 of 7



Nd GE¥ £202/9/6 ‘Pejulld 0} obed G Uolsiap 'aNTS @lid
L'9A SOVS - sremyjos Buipodey |eidueUld SOVS
uoneonp3 jo ideq eiwoiied
5321n0g |e20 - 139ang
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 S1S09 V.LOL
$80IN0S9Y |e1apa{ 0] SeNUa A8y Po)OHISaIUN WOlY SuoNguuod 0868
000 00°0 0070 000 0070 00°0 0868 LO3rE0 IMO43E TVLOL
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 §]500 108.11pU| [B1OL
o pun paju| - s}S0D) 19211pU| JO SIdjsuel| 0S€.
o $)S0D) 084IpU| 10O Si8)suel] 0LEL
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 81807 19811 |EJOL
801A198 192Q 6EVL-0EY.L
sjooyog [ejsadg sjeis DELL
o N (0269 % 0169 ‘0028 ‘0099 s1oefqo 1deaxe) Aepno ended 6669-0009
o sainypuadx3 BunelsdQ 18y)jQ pue sa0|Aleg 6665-0005
) sa||ddng pue s)oog 6661~0007
— sjijeuag 22 Aojdw3 666€-000€
I selieleg pal)isse|D 6662-0002
sale|es Psieslyipag 6661-0001
S82.N0S [e207] pue 3jejg - 139aN8
000 000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 S1S00 .LOL
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 81800 1931pu| |€joL
pun paju| - S1S09 1931IpU| O SI13jsuel| 0SEL
) — | §]S09) ]9811puU| JO SidJSUBl] OLEL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 $]S07) 192U [BJoL
801A198 1920 8EVL-0EY.L
sjooyos [ejoads sieig 0ELZ
(0269 ® 0169 '00.9 ‘0099 S199[q0 1da0x9) AeinQ [ended 6669-0009
mm:‘:__ur_waxw m::m._mao 18yjQ pue sadlaeg 6665-000S
sajddng pue s)oog 66617-0007
] s)ijauag safojdwy 666€-000€
6662-0002
] 6661-0001
ssoinog |y - 139aN8 V101
(600V) (L0Ov) (g00v) {voov) (g00v) (000W) uondursaq apo) 23iq0
Kieyuaws|g Adejuswa|g uonoung Alejuawalg Asejuawalg Kiejuaws|a uofyeanpg 40
uoltuf 099yded asudiajug uoluf poomuono9 uolufn apeased asyjo Munoj eyseys
{ov) funo) eyseys BEREL]

(e2-Zz0Z)VHLIr 24O VEa
gW3s Hoday
0000000 68669 S

(a-gs) vd1as Aq)ebpng vz-€z0C
1ea) uosiiedwod [enyoy "sa j8bpng yz-£202
1oy3 40 aoueusjulely Uoljeanpy [Bl9ads
s|enjoy pajipneun

funo) ejseys

pautun Jutor 1any [1ed



WNd S€:¥ £202/9/6 ‘pajld |y ebed G uolsiop ‘gINTS 8l
1'9A SOVS - alemyjos Buinodey |e1oueuld SOVS
uaneonp3 Jo ydaq elwoyen
‘ulNos sjuawsnipy ey u) sjunowe Aue 1o suojjeue|dxs Yim Jasys [eUOINppPe Ue YSBNY .
ANNOD TidNd A3LvoITldNann
000 00°'0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 S1S00 V10l
S60JN0S8 Y 8JBIS 0) SBNUS ASY PaJILISOIUN WO SUCINQLIUCD 0868
(uonoes sa0IN0g [0 pue 3jels - 13HANg woly)
S62N0SY [B18PS4 0} SONUS A3Y PBJOHISAIUN WOl) SuolNguued 0968
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0868 LOAMG0 340439 1v1OL
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 $]809 )291ipu| [E10L
N ) pun Jauy - 51500 J08JIpU| 4O S19)suel) 0SE2
- $]S00 ]021IpU| JO SIS jSUBL| oLes
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 co..o. §)500 1921 |BJoL
I 801A19G 1937 6EYL-0EVL
sjooyog |ejoads 21e1S 0ELL
(0269 B 0169 ‘0029 '0099 s}03(go 1dasxe) Aepno eyded 6669-0009
T sain)ipuadxy Buneiadp 184i0 pue 5239 A1RG 6665-000S
= I T = saljddng pue syoog 6661-000F
i It ] siijouag o9 Aojdw3 666€-000€
| sale|es paijsse|d 6662-0002
i == seueles paleoliued 6661-000}
(600V) (z00V) (so0v) (roov) (c00V) (000} uopdiosag apo9 302/90
Alejuawaly Aiejuawalg uonounpe Aieyuawa|g Aseyuawdjz Aieyuawa)g uoneosnpg jo
uolupy oavyded aspdiajuz uoluf poomuo}oD uolun apeosed a0 funo eyseys

(£z-2202)VHIrL¥9VE8A
gnas poday
0000000 68669 St

(g-gs) vd413s Aq 18bpng yz-€202
1e3) uospedwo) {enjoy "sA 136png $2-£202

11043 §0 3osueUSJUlBy UCHEINPT jeldddg

sjemoy pappneun

(ov) Auno) ejseus

‘¥vd13as

Ajunog ejseys

payiun JuLor JaAKY 1led



Wd G€:¥ £202/9/6 ‘Pajulid z) abed G uolsIap 'giN3as el
1"9A SOVS - d1emijos Buniodey e1dueul SOVS
uoyeonp3 jo jdaq elwojijed
seaInog |eoo - 139an8
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 S1S09 VL0l
$90IN0SOY [BI8pe 4 0] S8NUD ASY PaJOSalLM WOl SUoHNQHIU0D 0868
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0868 LOArd0 3404349 V101
00'0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 S]50) }23lIpu| (BlOL
i pun paju| - s}s0D J08lipu| JO SIBjsuel) 0G€L
| §1S00) ]03l|pu| JO SJajsuel| 0lLEL
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 e 00°0 S1S09) 198.1Q [eloL
821A18G 1987 6evL-0EY.L
s|00yog [ejoadg ajeig 0L
a (0269 % 0169 '00£9 "0099 S)199[qo Jdaaxa) Aepno [elded 6669-0009
sainypuadx3 BujpeladQ 12yjQ pue sadlAIes B8665-0005
sel|ddng pue s»joog 6667-000F
sjijeuag 93 Aojdwig 666€£-000€
sallejeg paljisse|d 6662-0002
. Salie|eg pajedljiied 6661-0001
S$82Jn0g |E207 pue 3RS - 1394dNd
00°0 00°0 Q0°0 000 00°0 000 S1S00 v.LOL
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 o.o.o S)S09) 1981pU| [€JOL
) T punpuaju| - S]S0D 19841pU| JO SIBjSuel) 0S€2
T K 8500 )02UpU| JO SJ8)SUBIL olL€L
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 51807 J0au( [BJOL
| 20)A198 1980 6EVL-0EVL
s|ooYag (e1aads 21€18 0€LL
(0269 '® 0169 ‘0029 ‘0099 S)28iqo 1da0x9) Aepng [eded 6669-0009
sainypuadxy BunesadQ 18yjQ pue s89IAIBg 6665-0005
selddng pue s)oog 6667-000
B s)jauag o9 Aoidw 6668-000€
sslieleg paljIsse|d 6662-000C
Saliejeg pajeoljipa) 6661-0001
saaunog ||y - 1390N09 1v.10L
(z10V) (aLov) (rrov) {eLov) (zLov) (oL0V) uopdpiosag apo9 09lq0
Alejuawalz juean Aiejuawag paL. yB1H uolun ejseys ybiy Alejuawagg Buippay
eiqunjoo Juiop 1Al lied uolufn uossApuy

(£z-2Z0Z)VHIr2¥9v8a

8N3s 1oday

0000000 68669 5¢

(g-as)

vd13s 4q 1abpng vz-£20Z

iea) uospedw o) [enjOY "sA J8Bpng $Z-£202
Jio43 Jo asueusjuUIEly UoyeINp] [eadg

sjenjoy pajpneun

(0v) fluno) eyseys

'vd13s

fyunog ejseys

pauiun julop JoALY 11ed



Wd S€:¥ £€202/9/6 ‘Pajulid €| abed G uoIsiap 'gINTS Bl
L"9A SOVS - a1emyos Buipodey felaueuly SOVS
uonesnp3 Jo yde( elwol|ed
*uwnjoa sjuawisnipy ay} ul sjunowe Aue Jo suoljeue|dxe yjm J99Ys |EUOIIPPE UB YoBNY ,
1LNNOD TidNd A3L1vIITdNAanNn
000 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 S1S00 viOL
S00IN0Sey 8JE}S 0} S8NUS ASY PBIONISEIUN WL} SUCHNGIIUOD 0968
T o (uoljoas s90IN0S (B0 pUE 3]BIS - 139 aNT Woly)
S80IN0SOY |eJapad 0} SONUS A8y PaJaLIISBIUN) WOL) SUOJINGUIU0D 0868
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 0868 LO3Mr40 340438 TvLOL
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 $)S09) )9alpu| [B10]
pun uelu( - $1S0D J99MIpU| JO SIBSUBl] 0SEL
i $)500 J08MIpUY JO SI3)SUBIY 0LEL
00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 i 00°0 000 $}S09 J9a.1Q |E10L
991A195 192Q 6Ev2-0Ev.
sjooyog [e|oads 3jejs 0ELL
(0Z69 '8 0169 '0029 '0099 S122[qo 1daoxs) Aeno |epded 6669-0008
sain)ipuadx3 BuneladQ 1ayjO pue $8diAIB8g 6665-0005
. saljddng pue syoog 666-000%
) sjlyauag a8 Aojdwig 666€-000€
- salejeg paljisse|D 6662-0002
- sajlejes pajedi e 6661-0001
(L10v) (s10v) riov) (eLov) (ziov) (orov) uoydiosag apog peldo
Kiejuawa|3 jueis Kiejuawoalg paylun yB1H uojun ejseys ybiy Kiejuawa|g Bulppay
eiqunjon jutop J9A1Y [(ed uojun UOSIAPUY

(€2-2Z02)VHLIrL¥9v8a
HN3S Hoday
0000000 69669 S

(g-gs) vd13s £q 19B6pna yz-£z20Z

les) uospedwod BNy “sa }26png $Z-£202

}10443 Jo ddUBRUILIE Uoleonp] |e1dads
s[enjoy pajpneun

(ov) fiunoD eyseys

¥d13s

Aunog ejseys
1 jutor 13A1Y (1B d



Wd §€'¥ €202/9/6 ‘Pajuld 1 abed G Uols1ap 'gIN3S 8lid
L'9A SOVS - alemyos Buiiodey |eloueul SOVS
uoyeonp3 4o ydag elwoyen
s30un0g |e20 - 13DANE
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 S1SOO VLOL
) S30IN0S9Y |BIOP 4 0} SBNUS A9} PAJoLISaIUN WOLS SUOlINgGUIUeD 0868
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00’0 0868 LO3rG0 340438 WLOL
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 o 00°0 00°0 $]507) }081ipU| |EI0)
pun paju| - 3802 1084IpU| JO S8 jsuel| 0S€L
$]1S09) 1981pU| JO SI3jsuel) 0LEL
00’0 00°'0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 000 o | §1500 193.1( [EIOL
9914185 1920 6EvL-0EY.L
sjooyog [e1oads ajels 0€lLL
(0269 '8 0169 '00.9 0089 S193lqo 1daoxs) AeinQ |eyded 6669-0009
) | ww._s___u:maxm m:_gmhwao 19Y]O pue sadlAlss 6665-000S
- | - | sayddng pue syoog 6661-000%
T s)jeuag a9 Aojdwg 666€-000€
sale|es paljisse|D 6662-0002
saleles pajedlipe 6661-0001
$92.N0¢ 2207 pUE Sjels - 139AN9
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 000 S1S00 TV.LOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 i 00°0 0070 ] 1500 J98uIpu| [EJ0L
N ] pun {IBJu| = SJSOD) JoalIpU| JO Si2)Suel]| 0SE2
$)S0D) }024IpU| JO Slajsuell 0LEL
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 $}s0Q 1231 [e10L
T 82]Al8S 199Q 6EVL-0EY.L
s|00yog |ejoads ajels 0€LL
(0269 ' 0169 '00.29 ‘0099 s100fqo 1deoxs) Aepno epded 6669-0009
sainypusdx3 BujesadQ 18yjO pue sadlAleg 6665-000S
seliddng pue sjoog 6661-000
s}ijeueg o9 Aojdwg 666£-000€
T ssle|es pelyIsse|o 6662-000C
salejes pojedliuag 6661-0001
saounos ||y - 139aN9 Tv.10L
(ezov) (zzov) (1zov) (0zov) (6LOV) (s10v) uopdyasaq 8poJ 193[q0
Kieyuawalg Aejuawalg Aiejuawalg Asejuawa|g fiejuowayg payiun Aemajen
uoiuf Asjjep Addey UMOJAMNSIYM uojuf }20y 3psen elSsIA elleg uoluf) ayng yoejg
-yo|ng youal4

(cz-zzZ02)VHLIr249Vea
BW3S 1oday
0000000 68669 St

(g-gs) vd13s £q 1ebpng vz-£202
1ea\ uosisedwo) [enjoy *sA 36png $Z-£202

Hoy3a yo

d

jule|y uoleanpyg [edadsg

s|enjoy pappneuq

(ov) fjuno) eyseys

‘vd13s

funo9 eyseys

papiuq Julop 1aA1y |led



WNd GE:¥ £202/9/6 ‘Pajulld G| afed G uolsis A ‘GINTS ‘Bl
1'9A SOVS - alemyjos Buiuodey [e1oueuld SOVS
uoleonp3 Jo ydeq elwoyieo
'ulIN|oo sjuewlsnipy 8y U SjuNowe AUe Jo suojjeue|dxe ylm |98YS [euO))|ppe Ue Yoely ,
ANNOJ TildNd Q31VIITdNaNn
000 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 00°0 S1S00 V104
$090IN0S8Y SIE]S 0} SONUS ASY PeJONISeIUN WOl SUCHNGUIUaD 0868
= (Uon09s $80IN0S [EDCT PUE 31BIS - 139 ANG Woly)
$99IN0SaY |BIAPS - 0} SANUS A3Y PBIANISaIUN WoJJ SUOIINQUINOD 0868
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 0868 LO3/H0 Y0439 TVLO0L
00°0 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 $}S09) 198lIpU| [BJOL
o punyaju| - §}00 J081IpU| JO SIajsuel) 0sel
= 51500 J0B1PU| JO SI95UBL] olLeL
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 i 000 a $1509) 193.Q |ejoL
891 M98 199Q 6EPL-0EVL
sjooyog [ejoadg sjeis (U7
1B o (0z69 ' 01,69 '00.9 '0099 S129fqo 1deaxs) Aeing [eydeD 6669-0009
T sain)ipuadxg Bunelsdp J8YlO pue s89| Aag 6665-0005
B saddng pue syoog 6667-000%
s)ijouag @8 Aojdwa 666€-000€
} T o SeUEleg palyiSSelD 6662-0002
saliejeg pajealyipad 6661-0001
(ezov) (zzov) {Lzov) {ozov) (6L0V) (8LOV) uonduasaq apo9 108{q0
Aiejuawaiy Asejuswia|g Kiejuawag Kiejuswa|g Kieyuawd)g paulun Aemsjes
uojun Aa|jep Addey UMOJAMISIYM uoluf) yooy ajsed BISIA Bl12g uojufn ayng yoe|g

=yopno youaa 4

(ez-zz0Z)VHIrL¥OVEA
gw3s Hoday
0000000 68669 S

(g-9s) vd13s £q126png yZ-£70Z
1ea), uosiiedwo) |enjoy “sa 18Bpng pZ-E202
}ioy3 40 3oueuajUlEly UOEINP] |BI9BdS
sjenjay psypneun

(ov) fiuno) ejseys

‘ydi3s

fjunog ejseys

pauiun julor 19Ky (led



Wd S€'¥ £202/9/6 ‘pajulld

9| abey

G UoIsIap ‘ANTS 18t
L'9A SOVS - a1emyjos Buinodey |e1oueuly SOYS
uoneanp3 40 deq elwoy(ed

(€2-2202)VHLIr249ved
W3S 1oday
0000000 68669 St

S324nos |edo7 - 139AN8
00°0 00°0 00°0 ieg] 0070 000 S1S090 viol
Sa0IN0SeY [eIspe 0} SBNud A9y PaJoLISeIUN WOl SUOHNGLILOD 0868
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 0868 L0380 340438 1v10L
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 $1S00 Jo81Ipu| [€10L
- T 1 pun paju| - $)s00 199JIpU| JO S18)suel] 0s€g.
- $1800) ]991pU| JO SI3)SUBLL 0LEL
000 00°0 00°0 00’0 000 00°0 51809 19317 |€J0L
0IAI8G 192Q 6Ev2-0ev.
sjooyog [e1oadg ajels 0ELL
(0269 '® 0189 '00.9 ‘0099 S108lqo 1deoxa) Aepno |enden 6669-0009
) salnypuadx] BuneladQ J8Y)O pPue S99 A1 6665-0005
solddng pue syoog 6664000
s)ljausg 99 Aojdwiq 666€-000E
saliejeg palysse|D 6662-000C
selEleg pajealyue) 6661-000}
5351N0G |[e207 pue ajels - 139dng
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 S1S090 V101
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 . s1S00 j0811pU| [EJOL
pun paju| - $}809 12a1pu| JO SJ3 Jsuel) 0s€eL
$)50D J024IpU| JO SI3JSUBIL 0LEL
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 T 51507 )9a1(Q |10,
89lAleg 199(Q B6EY.-0EVL
sjooyos [eloads ajeis 0£LL
(0269 B 0189 '00£9 0099 $199(go 1davxa) Aeyng |eyide) 6669-0009
sainppuadxy BuiesedQ JayjO pue so1AIBS 65665-0005
saljddng pue syoog 66610001
s)1jauag 9s Aojdwig 666€-000€
= saliejeg palyIsse|n 6662-0002
i S8lie|eg pajedljipgan 6661-0001
sa2.inog ||Y - 139dN4g 1v1ol
(ocov) (6z0v) (szov) (LzoV) (9zov) (veov) uopduosaq apo9 palqo
fiejuawa|y Aseyuawa|g Alejusws|g uny ¥eo Aep 13 Liey 13 SINAILIN Aiejuawa|g uoluf)
uojun atowIYM uojun ejseys %2340 MO YION euneld ‘ouq ‘ob|
(ov) funoy ejseys 'vd13s

(g-as) vd13s Aq1e6png yz-€202
lea) uosiedwod |enjdy *sA J8bpng yZ-£202
11043 J0 20uBUSJUIE|y UoneINp] [El09dS
sjenjay pajipneuf)

fjunog ejseyg
paliun Juior J3AlY |led



Wd §€'v £€202/9/6 ‘pajulid L1 ebed G uotsIap 'aIN3S 8lid
L'9A SOVS - aremjjos Buipoday |e1oueuid SOVS
uofeonp3 Jo jdaq eiwoll|eD
‘uwnjod sjuawisnipy ay) Ui sjunowe Aue Jo suoljeuejdxa yim 188YS |eUOIIPPE UE YoeRY ,
AINNOD TidNd A31v2IdNaNn
00’0 00’0 000 000 00°0 000 S1S00 VL0l
S80IN0SaY S)E)S 0} SANUA AdY POJOLISBIUN WOIJ SUOHNAUII0D 0868
(uonoas s29IN0S |EOCT PUE 91BIS - 139 ANG Wody)
S92IN0S6Y [B19P6 ] 0} S8NUS ASY PBJOLISAIUM WOl SUCINLIUCD 0868
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 0866 LO3r80 340439 Tv10L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 S}S09) J021pUY {B)0}
- pun paju| ~ §)S0 j0BMIpUY JO S18)Suell 0S€2
51800 103llpU| 0 49 JSUBLL 0LEs
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ] 00°0 $1509) 1921( |EI0L
991 AM3G 1q8(Q B6E¥2-0EVL
s|ooyos feloadg ajels (LAY
(0269 9 0169 '00.9 '0099 S198[qo 1daoxs) Aepng |epded 6669-0009
sainjipuadx3 BuneredQ 18U10 pue S92 ARg 6665-000S
T B B sa)|ddng pue syoog 6667-000v
i sjljsuag safoldwz 666€-000€
i = Saliejeg paljISselD 6662-0002
N saliejeg pajealjipad 6661-0001
(og0V) (62z0v) (8zov) (2zov) (9zov) (rzov) uondussag apo9 pealqo
Aigjuawa|g Aiejuawielg Aiejuawalg uny yep Kiejuawdlg Alejuawa)3 2RAIININ Algjuawa|g uowun
uoun sJoWHYM uoluf ejseys %9940 MO YIION euneqd 'ouo '0B|

(€2-2202)VHIr2¥9V8d
am3s Hoday
0000000 69669 5

(g-gs) vd13s £q1e6png ye-£202

(0v) uno) ejseys

'vd13s

1ea) uosuedwo) |en)oy "sa jobpng ¥Z-£202
}10y3 40 oueURUIR[ UOHEONPT |BIDadS
slenjoy psypneun

funog ejseys
payiun jutop 19ALY [led



Wd S€'% £202/9/6 ‘Pajulld

gl abed

G UolsIsA "dINTS ofld

L'9A SOVS - a1emyjog Guinoday [B1ouBU SOVS
uoneonp3 jo 1deg eluojIED

(€z-zz02Z)VHLIr2¥9VeA

aW3s Jodey
0000000 68669 S

(g-as) vd13s Aq 1e6png yz-€20C
1es) uospedwo? jenjoy ‘sa 186png $2-£202
110343 Jo asueusjuUIRly UonEONp] |R10Rdg
s[enjoy pajipneun

seainog [eo0T - 139ANE
00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 S1S00 W10L
$90IN0SOY [E1OPB 4 0] SBNUS A9Y PajolIsaluf W0} SUCHINQUILOD 0868
000 00’0 000 000 00°0 00°0 0868 LO3rd0 340439 Tv10L
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 S}S0Q }081pu| [B10L
pun y1a)uf - 3800 J931pU| JO SI3jEURL) 0s€e/
$)S00 1024IpU| 10 Sia}suBl] oLeL
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 - $)809 J2211Q |BIOL
99| Mlag 124 6EV.L-0EV.
— s|00Yag eloadg s)elg oELL
(0z69 B 0169 "0029 ‘0099 sioaiqo jdaaxs) Aenno |eyded 6669-0009
sainjpuadx3 BupeladQ 184l pue saojAIeS 6665-0005
o _ salddng pue sjoog 6661-000%
- syljeusq s Aojdwy 666€-000€
) - sae[es pajy1sse|0 6662-0002
T Salie|eg peiedliHag 6661-0001
$821Nn0§g [2207 pUE 23ElS - [39ANE
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 S1S02 V1O0L
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 S 00°0 S}s00 }10aJ1pu| [B)0L
T T pun psju| - S1S00 J28MpU| |0 Si8)SUBl| 0582
) S}1800) J081jpU| JO S13)SuBl) oLEL
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 o 000 $1509) 19217 [EIOL
99/ Al9g 1ged 6EVL-0ErL
s|0040g |B10adS 9)els 0ELL
T (0269 8 0169 ‘0029 ‘0099 $193[qo jdaoxa) AenQ eyded 6669-0009
— saunypuadx3y BunesadQ JayjO pue sas1ARg 6665-0005
sa|ddng pue sxoog 66610007
s)iyauag 29 fojdwz 666€-000€
i salle|eg pal}iSsel) 6662-0002
i salte|eg pajedlINe g 6661-0001
S82.n0g |j¥ - L394N9 Tv1OL
ySpusunsnipy (zvov) (oLvov) (sovov) (8ovov) (Leovw) uonduoseq apog yalao
19199 ejseys Awapesy 18)1eY) 121ieyn uiod o0y Kieyuawalgy
Bujulea yoleuopy HWWING UJAYJION 39319 poomucyod uojup uejuNol
{ov) Ayunog ejseyg 'vd13s

Aunog eyseys
Payiuf) juiof IsAly |jed



Wd G€v €202/9/6 ‘Pauld 61 abeq G uoisIap ‘gNas 9|4
L"9A SOVS - aremyjog Buipodey |eioueuld sovs
uolnieonp3 Jo ydaq elwoyijed
‘uwinjod sjuswisnipy ey} Ul sjunolwe Aue Jo suoljeue|dxa ypm JoBYS |BUOIIPPE LB YoBNY ,
AINNOJ TldNd 3LVIIdNANN
00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 S1S09 VLOL
$80IN0S8 Y 8)e]S 0] S8NUS ASY P3JO1J)SBIU( Wal} SUoNGUIUOT) 0868
(uoijoas $901N0S 2007 PUE 9JBIg - | IHANG WOly)
$60IN0S8Y [B1epe 4 0} SBNUS ASY POJOLISeIUN WOol4 SUClNGIUos) 0868
0070 00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 0868 LOAMG0 340439 TVLOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 Q00 00°0 000 $}500 1981pu| €30
pun Jeju| - S31509 j921lpuj JO S1asuel] 0SEL
$]500 10381Ipu| JO S13jSuUel] 0LEZ
000 00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 $)S09 19211 |BIOL
90|85 1980 6EVL-0EV.
sjooyag |eloads aje)s 0elL
(0269 9 0169 ‘0029 ‘0099 $303lqo 1daoxs) Aeno fended 6669-0009
sainppuadx3z BuijeladQ Jayjpo pue saolAlag 6665-0005
salddns pue syoog 6667000k
s){Jauag 99 Aojdwg 666£-000€
saue|es paljisse|D 6662-0002
sellejeg pPeieaIHa) 6661-0001
LSjuauysnipy (zvov) (otvov) (60vOY) (8ovov) (Leow) uonduosaq apo9 393(q0
11ua) ejseys Awoapedy i1)leyn Jajieyg julod Mooy Alejuawalg
Bujuiea ysseuopy HWWNG uldyjioN }331) POOMUONOD uolun uejunoy
(ov) Auno) gseys 'vd13s
(ez-zz0Z)VHIrL¥9 Ve (8-8s) vd13s Aq1ebpng vz-£202
gw3s joday 1ea ) uospedwo) |EN)IY ‘SA 19DpNQ v2-£20Z funoy ejseys

0000000 68669 S¥

140443 Jo aoueuajUIR UonEONpZ [BI0adS
s|enjoy papipneun

paylun julor Janky |jed



Wd S€'¥ £202/9/6 ‘pajulld

0z abed

G uoisiap 'aiN3as 2y

1'9A SOVS - elemyjog Buiioday |e1oueuly SOVS
uoyeonp3 Jo jdaq elWojifeD

0000000 68669 S¥

}oyg jo IsueuJUIEY UOKEINP] [BIoadS
sienjoy paypneun

000 SalEjes pajedl)ipeD 6661-0001
ssaunog |eso - 139and
000 S1S093 1vLOL
00'0 $00IN0S3Y |eI19pa O] SaNus AaY P8)oll)sallf) WOl SUOHNGUIUCD 0RER
000 0866 103rd0 340438 TvLOL
00°0 ]800 J021lpu] |ejo
00°0 pungaju| - S}509 J08JIpU| JO S19)suel) 0S€2
00°0 $1800 J081lpu| JO S134SUBL) 012
00°0 81809 10341 [ejo)
00°0 901 AI8S 1930 6EYL-0EPL
000 sjooyos |e1osds sje|s 0€LL
00°0 - (0z69 9 0169 ‘0049 ‘0099 s108lqo jdeoxe) Aepnq |ended 6669-0009
00°0 sainypuadx3y Hunelssdg 18yl pue segjalag 6665-0005
00°0 sa)|ddng pue s)yoog 666%-0007
00°0 s jauag as Agidwig 666€-000€
. 00°0 . sole|es paljisse|) 6662-0002
00°0 ss|e|es pajedlual 6661-000}
$a%Jnog [e207 pue Aeyg - 139AN8
00°0 S1S0D ¥10L
00°0 $1509) 100.1pu| [B10L
00'0 pun 18U} - )s00 JI84IpU| JO SI19SUB)| 0SEZ
00'0 $]1S09 193llpu| Jo sIajsuel] oles
00’0 $1509 19811Q [BJOL -
000 20| Aag 1qaq 6ErL-0EYL
000 sjooyog [ejoadg aje)g 0ELL
000 (0z69 '® 0169 '0029 ‘0099 s193(q0 1daoxa) AenQ |ended 6663-0009
00°0 sanjipuadxy BuijesadQ 18Y)O pue sao1AIg 6665-0005
000 so||ddng pue s)oog 666v-000%
00°0 s))jauag as Aojdwg 666£-000€
000 sale|es paljisse|n 6662-0002
00'0 sallejeg pajedtjiHa 9 6661-0001
$82.n0g ||V - L390Nd V1Ol
IeloL uanduasag apo9 192lq0
(ov) &yuno9 ejseys ‘vd13s
(ez-zzoz)VHIrL¥OVEQ (g-gs) vd13s Aq 1bpng vz-c202
gN3s 1Hoday Jea) uosiiedwo) [enjoy *sa 1abpng pz-£202 fjunog eyseys

payIun JUIOP JAALY [1Bd



Wd G€:v £€202/9/6 ‘pajulid

|z ebed

G UoisIaA 'gNgs elld

1'9A SOVS - azemyog Buiiodey jejoueuld SOVS
ucneonp3 jo ydeQ elwoyen

'uwInjod sjusw)snipy ayj uj sjunowre Aue jo suoljeuejdxa Y)im }eBYS [BUOIIPPE UB Yoeyy ,

00°0 LNNOD TidNd G3.LvII7dNANN
000 S1S00 TV10L

00'0 $99IN0SaY ale)S 0} SANUB ASY Pajau}selu) wol} suongiuoy) 0868

000 (uoyjoss seainog |20 pue ale)s - 139ANG Wolj)

$90IN0S8Y [BISPa 0] SONUL ASY pajol}salun wol) suolngquuod 0868

000 0868 103rd0 340438 Tv10L

000 §]S07) 19alipu| [BJ0L

000 pun gsju| - S)SOQ Jo8MpuU} JO Siajsues| 0se/

00'0 S}800) 1981Ipu| JO SIeysuel] oLeL

000 81500 0811 [ejoL

00°0 e AIeg 1gaQ BEYL-0E.

000 sjooydg |etoadg eleis otlz

000 (0z69 *® 0169 '0029 '0099 s198lqo 1de0xa) Aepno [elldeD 6669-0009

000 sainypuadx3g Bupjessdo 18Y)O pue sadjA18s 6665-000G

00'0 ] sal|ddng pue syoog 66610007

00°0 s)1jauag 98 Aojdwg 666€£-000€

00°0 sale|eg paljisse|D 6662-000C

teloL uopdivsaq apo9 193lqo
{ov) fHuno) eyseys ‘vdi3s

(ez-zzoz)VHIrL¥OVEa (g-as) vd1as Aqabpng pz-c202

gas 1oday
0000000 68669 Sb

1ea) uospedwo) |en)ay *sa 86png ¥Z-£Z0z
J10443 J0 soUBUIJUIEY UolEINPT jeIFRdS
sjemoy pajipneun

funog ejseys

Pyt Julor JOATY 11ed



